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Regd. OFf, : 2™ Floor, FL-211, 31/1, Chhatawallah Galli, Kolkata - 700 012

Admin off : Kamala Sadan, Plot No. 4, Ground Floor, Duraga Fnclave,
Road No, 12, Banjara Hilis, Hyderabad - 500 034,

BSE Limited
P. ). Towers, [ralal Street,
Mumbai - 400 001

hetropalitan Stock Exchange of India Limitad
Exchange Squarg, Suren Aoad, Chakala
Andner] (East), Mumbai — 400 093

Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
7. Lyons Range,
Kolkata — 700 €01

Dear Sirf Madam,

Sub:

Outcome of Board Meeting

4

3}

Central Depository Services {India) Limited
17th Flogr, P, ), Towers,
For, Mumbai - 400 001

Mational Securities Depository Limited

4™ Floor, & Wing, Trade World,

Kamala Mills Campound, Senapati Bapat Marg
Lawer Paral, Mumbai - 4000073

Alankit Assignments Limited
Alankit Heights, 1E/13,
Jhandewalan Bxtension, New Delhi - 110 D55

Ref.:  Reg 30, 34 and 42 of SEBI (Usting Cbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

With reference to the subject cited, in the Board Meeting of M/fs. Shalimar Agnecies Limited held on
saturday, 207 August, 2016 at 11.00 a.m; the Board has appraved the 357 Annual Repert for the Financial Year
2015-16 and calling of 35" Annual General Meeting of the Company on Friday, the 16" September, 2014 at
1100 am. at the Registered Office of the Company at 2" FR, FL-211, 31/1, Chhatawallah Galli, Kolkata —
700 D12, West Bangal,

It is further hereby informed that the Register of Memberss and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain
cdosed from Saturday, 107 September, 2016 to Friday, 16" September, 2016 [both days inclusive) for the
purpase of canvening 35" annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company has appeinted Mr, Pavan Kankanl, Company Secretary in Whole-time
Practice, [Membership No. F-7432, TP No.7543) to act as Scrutinizer the Ballot process and E-Valing process in
a fair and transparent manner,




The Board has decided to commence E-eting from Tuesday, 137 September,

end on Tnursday, 15" Septembar, 201& (1700 Firsl

\We hereby attach copy of 25" Annual Report for your kind perusal.

Reguest you to take the same on records.

Thanking you.

For Shalimar Agencies Lirnited

Vishnu Kant Bhangadia
Whaola-time Director [DIN: 02405217)

Encl: as above

2016 (0900 hrs) and will
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

01" April, 2015 - 30" March, 2016

wr, Ajay Maheshwari Whole-time - Pramater - Execulive (DM OE128840)
Mr. Mohan Rac Bhowsle Whle-time - Professional = Executive  [DIN: 029353735
Mr. Satish Kumar Agareal Irdependeant & Man- Executive {GIN: DLS70783)
Mr. Umesh Kumar Gupta independent & Non-Executive (DIN: 00044021
his. Farah Khatoon Inclependent & hen-Sxecutive (D 03170380
Abtushek Shukl Independent & Non-Exscutive (DIN: 06521209)

From 30" March, 2016

Mr. Vishnu Kant Bhangadia Vhole-time - Promaoter — Exeoulive (DIM: 02405217
Mr, Natwarlal Ramgopal Modzni Independent 8 Mon-Executive (DIM: OPAB0150)
Ms. Sarapu Sowjanya Independent & Non-Exscutive (DIN:DTATLG0E)
Mr. Rabul Mancy Rawlyani Independent & Mon-Exeoutive fDIN SR8 E600)
Mr Abhishek Shiukia® Independent & Non-Executive DM (62 1205y

*iecignad on 147 May, 2016

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

M, Sundeep Renapurkar

CORPORATE IDENTITY NUMBER (CIN} ISIM
L5L226WB1981PLED35 743 INEGZ1EDLD1G
REGISTERED OFFICE

2™FR Flat-211, 31/1, Chhatawallah Gali, Kofkata - 700 012 {West Bengal)

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

Plol Mo, 4, Kamala Sadan, Ground Flear, Luraga Enclave, Ground Finor, Road Mo, 12, Banjera Hills,
Hyderabad - 500034 [Telangana)

CONTACT DETAILS

Cantact Mo P0A0 - 233G 5130, £07 - Q0200 57374
F-Adall s shalimg rggenoesH d@gmail.ogm
Welisite : shalimarggenreslimated,com
AUDITORS

P Murali & Co, Chartered Accountants
B/Ba5/2/3, Semajiguda, Hyderabatd - 500 082 (Telangans)
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BANKERS

HOFRC Bank Lid, Hyderabad [Telangana)

LISTING

1] BaE Limited
2] Metropolitan 3tock Exchange of [ndia Limited (MSx)
1} Calcutta Stock Dxchange Lirdted

H T B A

Wirs, Alankil Assignoments Limited
A05-208, Anarkali Comples, Ihandewalan Extersion, Mew Delh — 110 0535
Ph. No = 011 - 4254 1234 J Fax No, = 011 - 2355 2001

AUDIT COMPMITTEE

WIr. Matwarlal Ramgopal Modam - Chairman
Wiz, Sarapu Sowjenya - Wember
Wr Vishnu Kant Ehangadia - Member

HOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr, Hatwaral Ramgopel Modanl - Chairman
Ms. Sarapu Sowjanya Miamber
M. RakFul Maracj Rawlyani - Memmibe

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

M, Matwarial Famgopel Modani = Chairman
hiL Sarspu Sonwjarys 5 Mermber
Mr, Rahul Marg] Rawlyan Mormber

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS COMMITTEE

kr. Katwarlal Ramgopal Modani - Chairman
bz Sarapu Sowjanya - Member
kAr: Rahul Mancj Rawlyani - hdember
RISK MAMNAGEMENT COMMITTEE

bdr. Mishinu Kant Bhangadia Chairman
M. Watwarlal Ramgopal Modéni - hember
k. Sarapu Sowjanya - Member

kir, Rahul Rawlyani . kamber
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NOTICE

MOTICE is heraby given that the 35" Annual General Meeting al the Sharsholders ot
M/s. Shalimar Agencies Limited will be held an Friday, the 16" September, 2016 at 11.00 AM, at the
Registered Office of fhe Company at 2™ FR. FL-211, 31/1, Chhatawallah Galli, Kolkata - 700 012
(West Bergal) to transact the fallowing business:

CRDINARY BUSINESS

L To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements cf the Company lor the Finandal Year
201516 together with all schedules and rotes altached therete, along with the Reoart of the
Board of Directors and Auditars thereon,

4. To Appoint Mr. Vishnu Kant Bhangadia, Whole-time - Pramoter Executive (DIM: 03405217), who
retires by rotation and being eligible, affers himself for rE-appaintment,

3. To Ratify the Appointment af Mis. P. Murali & Co, Chartersd Accountants, Hyderabad as Hatutory
Auditors of the Company and autharze Board of Dhrectors o fix the remuneration.

Resolved that pursiant to the provisions of section 139 and all other applicable provdsions, of the
Companies Act, 2011 read with Rule A7) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014
{including any statutory madifications &r re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) the
Appointment ot M/fs, P, Murali & Co., (FRN: DO72575), Chartered Accountants as Statuteny
Auditors of the Company for a term of § ¥ears e, Nl the conclusion of 39% Annual General
Meeting {AGM) to be held in 2020 which was subject to ratification at every AGM; be ard ks hereby
ratified to hald office from Concusion of this AGM until Conclusion of Mext AGM, on such
remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors,

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. APPOINTMENT OF ML RAHUL MANDOJ RAWLYANI AS INDEPEMDENT DIRECTOR

To consider and if thaugrt it, to pass, with or without micdification(s), the following resalution as a
Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the pravisions of section 143, 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rtes made there under, Mr Rahul Manoj Rawlyani [DIN (74856000, who was appoinicd. as

“Additional Director - Independent Non Executive™ on he Board of the Company on
14/05/2016 pursuan: ta the provision of Section 161 (1} of the Campanies Acl. 2013 (the Act) read
with Articles of Assocation of the campany, and whose tsim of office expires at the ensuing
Annual General Meating of the Company, and in respect of whom the campany has received a
nabce in writing frem 2 member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying his
intention to propose Mr. Rahul Mangj Rawlyani as a candidate for tha office of a Director of the
Company and who meets the critaria of Independerce as provided under Section L4068 of 1ha
Compan‘es Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as [ndependent Dirsctor of the Company , nat
[iable to retis by rotation. 10 hold: office for a term of 2 (Five] comsecative years up o
13" may, 2021,
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5. BORROWING MOMNEY(IES) FOR THE PURPOSE OF BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY

T consider and IT thaught fit, to pass, with o vathout modification|s}, the following resclution as a
Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section I80{1){c) and ather applicable provisions, iF any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, a5 amended from time ta time, the consent of the Comparmy be and is
hereby accorded ta the Board of Directars of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Boara®
which term shall incude any committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers conferred
an the Board by this Resalution) for borrawing fram tims to time, arvy sum or sums of manips,
which together with the monies alieady borrowed by the Company {apart from temperary loans
obizined or o be abtained Mmom the Company” § bansers in the ar-:linar:,r course of busimess), iy
miceed the aggregate of the paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves, that = to LTS
feserves Nl 5@l apart for any specific purpose, provided that the totsl aulstanding amsunt so
borroweed shall not 5t any Lime exceed the lmit of Rs. 25 Crores.

RESCLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authunzed and empowered 1o arange or
settle the terms and conditions an which all such monies are to be barrewed fram firme to tima as
Lo Interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as it iy think fit and to do alk-such acts,
deeds and things, to execute all such dacuments, instruments and writings as may be required

6. CREATION OF SECURITY ON THE PROPERTIES OF THE COMPANY, BOTH PRESENT AMD
FUTLURE

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 18002)(a) znd other applicable provisions, it any, of the
Companies Act. 2013, a5 amended from tme o time, the consent af the Company be and (s
herelsy sccerded o the creation by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to
s the "Board” which term shall include any committes thereof for the time leing exercising the
pawers conferred an the Board by this Resolution) of such mortgages, charges and hypothecatons
as may be nocossary on such of the assels af the Company, both present amg future, Inoswuch
rmanner dy the Board / Committee of the Scard may direct, logether with power 1o take aver the
sranagement of the Compeny in certain events, to or in favour of finandial Institutions, investment
mstitutions and their subsidiaries, banks, mutual funds, trusts, other hiodiss corporate hereinafter
referred to as the *Lending Agencies') and Trustees for the hoiders of debenlures bonds and/or
cther instruments which may be issued on private placement basis ar otherwise, to secure rupas
term loans/foreign currency loans, debentures, bonds and other instrumerts of an matstanding
aggregate value Not Exceeding Rs. 25 Crores tugether with imterest therson at the agreed rates,
further intesest, liouidates damages, premium on pre-payment of cn redemiption, costs, Charges,
exponses antd all ather moneys payable by the Company 16 the Trustees under the Trust Deed and
to the Lending Agercies under their respective Agreemerts / Lean Agreemients) Debenture Trust
Deeds entered / to be entered into by the Compzny in respect of the said borrawings.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and hereby authorized to finaiize with the Lending
Agencies / Trustees, the documents for creating the aforesaid mortgages, charges andfor
fAypothecatipns and to accepl any modifications to, ar ta madify, alter ar vary, the terms and
conditiens of the sforesmd documents and 1o da all such acts and things and to exscute all such
documents as may be neceszary far giving éffect to this Resaloten,

For and on behalf of the Board
Shalimar Agencies Limited

5d/-
Place: Kollcata Wishnu Kant Bhangadia
Date: 20/08/2015 Whole-Time Director (BDIN: 02405217)
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NOTES;

1

A& member entitled woattend and vole at the Annual General Mesting (the  “Meeting” | is
entitled to appaint a proxy to attend and vote on & polf instead of himself and the proxy need
not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be
depeosited at the registered office of the Company nat less than farty-eight hours before the
commencement of the Maeting.

& person can act 2s a proxy on behalt of members not exceeding fifty and halding i the
agagregate nol mare than ten percent of the toal share tapital of the Company carrying voting
rights. & member holding moee than ten percent of the tatal share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appaint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a
praoxy for any ather persan or shareholder,

Corparate mambers ntending to dend thair autharized representatives 1o attend the Meeting
are. requosted to send to the Company a certified copy of the Bosrd Resoluton authanzing
therr representative to attend and wolo on their behalt at the Meeong,

In caze of joint holders attesding: the Mestng only suck jaint holder wino 1= higher in the
order of names will be entitled 1o vote.

A Statemnent pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Specia
Business to e transacted at the Mesting is annexed hereto

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company in respect of
Equity Shares will remain  closed from Saturday, 10" September. 2016 to
Friday, 16" September, 2016 (both days inclusive).

Kembers f Prowies are requested 1o bring the attendance <lip duly signed as per the Spedmen
Signature recorded with the Company/Depository Participant for admission to the meeting
hall,

Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address to the Registrar and
Share Trarafer Agent (AT4 & 5TA) - M/s. Alankit Assignments Limited, 205-208, Anarkali
Complex, Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi - 110 055 and in caze their Shares are held in
tho dermaterialized Torm. this information should be passed on to their respective Depository
Participaris.

& member desirous of recewing any information an the accounts of operatlons of the
campany is regquested to forsard hissher queries Lo the Conany at fzast 7 working days pricr
to the meeting, so that the required information tan made available at the mesting .

rembers holding Shaces in physical form are requested 1o notify immediately any change in
their address along with address proal, L2 Electric/Telephane Bill, driving Licente or a copy of
passpedt angd Bank particulars to the Company or its Registrar & Share Transter Agent and in
case thair Skares are held in dematerialized form, this infarmation shoul be passed on directly
o ther respective depasitory Participants and not to the ComparmA3TA without amy dalay.

bdombzers who held Shares in dematerizlized form are requested =o bring their dlient 10 amd
DP [O5 for easier identification of attendanse at the mesting.

It shall be mandatory for the translerees) ta furnish copy of PAN CARD to the Companys RTAs
for segistration of such transfer of Shares, lor securities macket transactions and off
et kel fprivate Lransachions irmalviag transfers of Shares in physical form of listed companies.



SHALIMAR AGEMCIES LIMITED 35" ANNUAL REPORT {2015-2016)

10, Az o part of Green imitative in Lorporate Governance the Minlstry of Comporate Affairs {MCA),
governmeent of India vide its dreular has allowed paperiess comphiance by Campanies inter-zlia
stating that if the Company sends efficial documents to their shareholders electronically, it will
be in compliance with the provisions of the tompanies Act 2013 kesping in view shareholders
dre requested to update thair E-Mail 10 with their DF.

1L Members wha have not registered their ¢-mail addresses so far are requested to register thelr
o mail address for receving all communieation inel; aing Annual Report, Motices, Circulars, ste,
from the Company electronically

12. Notice of the Annual General Meeting will be sent to all the Members on or befare
Monday, 22™ August, 2016, whose names appear in the Register of Members as on
Friday, 19" August, 2016 (cut-off date),

E-VOTING (VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS)

I eompliance with prowisions of Section 108 of the Campanies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Campanies (Manzgement and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleassd to provide
members Aciity to exercise their dght to vote at the 35" Annual Ganeral Meehng (AGM) by elecronic
means and the business may be tansacted threugh E-Vaoting services previded by Central Depasitany
aervices India Limited (CDSL)

The Members whose names appear in the Register of Members as on Friday, 05" September,
2016 [cut-off date), are entitled to Vote (E-Voting) on the resolutions set forth in this Motice.

The E-Voting period will commence on Tuesday, 13" September, 2016 (09:00 hrs) and will end
on Thursday, 15" September, 2016 (17:00 hrs). During this perod, shareholdars of the Compary
helding Shares either in physical form or in demateraized farm, as on the cut-off datie may cast thair
vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by £DSL for voting thereafter, Membors will
nat be able to cast their votes electronically beyond the date & tma mentioned abowe

The Company ras appointed Mr. Pavan Kankani, Company Secretary in Whale-time Practice,
(Membership No. F-7432, CP No.7643) to act as Scrutinizer o condu et and scrutinize $4e electrosic
Yorng process and pall at the Annuasl Ganeral Megling in a fair and transparent mannar, The members
cesiring to vote through electronic made may refer to the detailed procedure on e-voling given
hareunder,

PROCEDURE FOR E-VOTING

A In case of mambers receiving e-mall (far members whose e-mail address is registered
with the RTA) -

il The shareholders should leg on to the e-vating website wennievolingindiacom

i) Click on *Shareholders” tab,

K} Mow Enter your User 1D

= For CDSL 16 digits beneficiary [D

* For NSDL & Character DP 1D foliowed by B Digits Cliant ID

= Meambers holding Shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumies registered with the
Camoany
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PAM fiedd
| #  Ipcase the sequence numoer 13 kss than B digits enter the applicable
| number of 07 s before the number after the first fwo characters of
r the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is 3 Ramesh Kumar with

Mest enter the Image Varification &s deplayed ard Click on Login,

W you are holding Shares in cemat form anc had legged an to wwweewvatingindia.com and
voled an an earlisr voting of any company. then your easting password s (o be used,

1 vau are & first time wser, follow the steps given below for the password,
For Members holding Shares in Dermat Farm and Physical Fonmg

AN | Enter your 10 diglt a’'pha-numeric *PAN sued by Income Tax Department
[Applicable for bath demat shanholders as wall az physical sharehaldess)

« Members who heve not updated ther PAN  with  the
Company/Depositony Participant are requested 1o use the firsl two
letbers of their name and the 3 digits of the sequence rumber in the

sequenae number 1 then anter RAGUCOO00L in the PAN i,

Divicend Enter the Dividend Bank Details ar Date of Birth {in dd/mm/yyvyy format) as

Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in arder to login,
Detailg

OR = [f both the details are not recorded with the depository or company
Date af pleate anter the membear ol 7 folio numaer im0 the Dividend Bank
Birth {DOE) details fieid as mentcned in instruction (v}

l

After gnbering thede details aporaariately, dick an "SUBMIT tab

Mambers holding Shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding Shares in demat form will now reach Password Creation
randl wherein thay are required o mancdstorily erter their login password in the new
password fizld. Kindly note that this password i€ to be also used by the demat holders for
vating for resolutions of any otmer Company an which they are eligible to vote, provided that
[ompany opts for e-vpting throwgh COSL platfarm 1L is strongly recommendsd not 1o share
your password with any other person and take ubmost care to keep your password
confdential,

For Members holding Shares in physical forrm, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resalutions cantained in This Motice

Click on the LVSM for the relevant Company, ie, Shalimar Agencies Limited on which you
choose 1o vote,

Cn the wvoting page. vou will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION® and against the same the
option "YESSRO" for voting. Sclect the cption YES or NO a5 desired,. The option YES impliss
that you assent to the Resolution and aption NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution,

Click om the "RESOLUTICONS FILE LINK™ 1f you wish to view the entire Resolution details,

After se‘ecting the resolution you have decided 1o vote an, elick on “SUBMIT. A cenfirmation
bai will be displayed. If you with ta confirm your vote, dick on *0K", else to change your vote,
click on "CAMCEL" and accordingly modily your wate.
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Gnee yau "CONFIRM® your vote on the resclution, you will not be allowed to maodify youe
wabe

You can alsa take cut print of the vating done by you by clicking en  “Click here to print”
aption on the Vating page,

If Derrat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User 1D end the
image verfication code and dlick on Forgor Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system,

Mote for Mar - [ndividual Shareholdees ane Custadians

* Mon-Indivicual shareholders (e other than [ndivduals, HUF, MR etc) and Custodian are
required to lng on 1o wwwevotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate,

* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpoeskevoling@edulindia.cam.

= Alter receiving the login details a comoliange user should be created using the sdmin legin and

passwerd, The compliance user wauld be able 1o fink the accourtis) far which they wish to
vote on

* The list of accournts should be mailed to helpdesievoting@uislindia.com and on aparoval of
the accodnis they would be able to cast their vate.

* A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attarmey [POAY which they have ssusd
i favour of the Custodian. if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
sorutinizer 1o warrhy the samse,

I case you have any quenes of issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Askerd
Questions. [ "FAQs" | and e-voting manual available at wweevotingindiacom under hslp
section o write an email to helpdask.evsting @edslindia.com

In case of memibérs recediving the physical copy:

Piease follow all steps fram S No. (f) to 5, Mo, [aviii) above 1o cast vola,

General Instructions:

Members can cpt for only ane mode of vating, Le. either by Physical Ballot or E-Voling: In
Case Members cast their voles through both the mades, veting dene oy E-Voting shall prevall
ant votes cast through Physical Ballot will be treatad as imalid.

The facility for voting through Peliing Paper shall aiso be made available at the meeting and
the members altending the meeting who have not zlready cast their vote oy E-Voting shall be
sble to exercise their right at the meeting

The member who cast their vate by E-Voting prior to the rweeting may also attend the
moeting, but shall not be entitled to cast the'r vota again,
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(v)  The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast at the meeting through Physical Poll and
through E-Voting shall within a period not exceeding Three (3) Working days from
conclusion of E-Voting period unlock the votes in the presence of at least two (2)
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make Consolidated Scrutinizer's
Report and submit the same to the Chafrman,

{v) The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be displayed on the
Website of the Company and communicated to the Stock Exchanges, where the Equity
Shares of the Company are listed,

vl The result of the voating @0 the Resolutions at the Meeting will be announced by the Chairman
ar ary other person authorized Ly him within thres daye of the Annual General Mecting.

For and on hehalf of the Board
Shalimar Agencies Limited

5d/-
Place: Kolkata Vishnu Hant Bhangadia
Date: 2000872015 Whole-Time Directar (DIM: 02405217)
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant {o Section 102 of the Comganies Act 2013)

ITEM NO, 4

Mr. Rahul Manej Rawlyani (DIN 07485600) was appointed as Additional Director at the meeting
of Board of Directors of the Company held on 14/05/2016 In terrs of Section 181 7L of the
Companies Act, 2013, as Independent Mon-Exccutive Director.

In terms of the aforesard section of the Companies Acl, 2013, an Additional Director shall hold office
Up to the dale of the next AGM and be eligible for sppaintment to the office of 4 director at any
General Meating in terms of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In arder to ensure compliance with the previsions of Section 149 and 152 of the Camoanies Act, 2073
read with rules mada there under and Schedule TV of the Act it # proposed that approval of the
Sharehoiders be accorded for the appaintment of Mr. Rahyl Marj Rawiyanl (DIN 074856000 as
[ndependent Non-Executive Director for a term of 5 vears uplo 13/05/2021,

Brief Profile of Mr. Rahul Manoj Rawlyani:

Dk - DTAASR00

[ ' 13707/ 1989 (27 years)
Qualiflications Intermadiate
Experisnce ; Marketing

Redstion with Company/Directors ; ML

Ma. of Equity Shares held in Company ML

Ceher Directorships NIL

kr. Rahul Manaj Rawlyani (DIN (17485600) has confirmed compliance with the oitera of independence
as provided under Section 149 (6) of the Act. Further. in the opinicn of the Board, he fulfills the
conditions spedfied in the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, and is independent
ol the Management.

Except Mr, Rahul Mano| Rawlyani (DN 074856001, being an appointee, nane of the Directarsy
Key Managerial Personnel of the Compary/ their respective relatives, are, directly or indirectly,
toncefned or inteéresisd, financally or othenase, in the resolution set out at e Mow 4 of the Notice,

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out at iters no. 4 far aaproval of the Mambers.
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ITEM NO.5 &6

The batrowing manies an behsll of the Cempany (apatt from temparary kwins obtained or to be
cbtained fram the Company’ s bankers in the ordinary course of business} in excess of the aggregate
of the paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves, subject to the total outstancing amount se
bomowed not exceeding a sum of Rs. 25 Crores at any point of time: and

The creation of 4 mortgage or charge for the sad bomowings, as security by way of mortgage /
hypothecation on the Company’ s assels in favour of lending agencies and trustees for the amounts
borrgwed Le, upte Rs. 25 Crores, including interest, charges, etc payshle therean, as the documents
lr the said purpose could contain the power Lo take aver the managemant of the Company, in certain
BvEnts,

Under Section 180 of the Act, the above powers of the Board are required to be exerzised anly with the
consent of the company by a Spacial Resolution,

The approval of the Members for the said borrowings and ereation of a martgage or charge for the
s#ic borrvng is therefors now being sought, by way of a Special Resalutions, pursuant to Section
LEO(1)a) and 1BB{1iic] of the Act respoctively.

Mone ¢f the Directors and Koy Managerisl Personnel of the Company or their resoactive relatives, are.
tirectiy or ndirectly, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item
Mo, 5 & & of the Matice,

The Board recommends the Special Resolution 25 set out at item no, 5 & 5 for approval of the
hembaers.

For and on behalf of the Board
Shalimar Agencies Limited
Sd/-

Place: Kolkata Vishnu Kant Bhangadia

Crate: 20008,2016 Whole-Time Director {DIN: 02405217)
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DIRECTORS REPORT

i are presenting the 35" Anrual Report with Audited Statements of Accounts for the Financal Year
ended 31 March, 2015,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

the pedormance during the period ended 315t March, 2016 has beor gs urdler:

- {Amaunt In Rs.)

— Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015 |
[roomes . * 52,04,£84 35,17.285
Expendiiure 4893178 31128686

' Profit befare Tax 111,306 204,358
Cument Year Tax 05 293 40,954
Profit after Tax 216,013 163435 |

COMPANY PERFORMANCE

Your Company posted good financial results during the year under review. Turmaver of the company
has increased from Hs. 3517285/~ to Rs, 52044840 and Met Prafits from RBe 1.E3.435/- to
Rs. 216,013/~

CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

The Authorized Share Capital of Company is Rs. 3,25,00.000/ [32.50,000 Ecuity Shares of Rs, 10/- each)
Thie Paid Up capital of Company = R 1.00,10,000/- (30.01.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- sach)
LISTING

The Company gat its Equity Shares listed an BSE Limited [25/05/2016). The Company Is slready listed
on Metropolitsr Stock Exchange of India Limited, Caloutta Stack Excrange Limied,

The Anmial Listing Fees (BSE. MSEL CSE and Anrual Cusluilian Fees (NSDL COSL) have been paid by
the Company for the FY 15-16,

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS. PASSED BY REGULATORY AUTHORITIES/COURTS

There are no significant and material orders passed Dy the Regulatory authorities or Courts which
effect the nature of the business of the CLETIpany,

DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT

Cost Audl is not zpplicable to your Cormgary

STATUTORY AUDITORS

At the Annual general meeting held on 26/08/2015. M. P, Murall & Lo, Charterad Accountants, were
appainted as Statutory Auditore of the Company to hold offce till the conclusion of Annual General
Meeting to be held in the Year 2020, In terms of First oroviso to saction 139 of the Companies Act,
2013 the appointment of auditors shall be pleced for ratification at every Annual Ganeral Mesting.

Accordirgly, the appointment of M/s. P, Murali & Co., Chartered Accountants, gs Statutory Auditars of
the Company, 5 placed for ratification by the sharshelders. The Auditars Report for 2015-2016 does
net contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks and is enclosed with Financial Stetemcnts
in this Annual Bepart.

e



SHALIMAR AGENCIES LIMITED 35™ ANNUAL REPORT (2015-2018)

INDUSTRY BASED DISCLOSURES AS MANDATED BY THE RESPECTIVE LAWS GOVERNING THE
COMPANY

Ihe Company is nat a NBFC, Housing Company etc, and hence Industry based disclosures are nat
Fequired,

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS - EVENT BASED DISCLOSURES

During the year under review, the Company has NOT taken v any of the following activities:

1. Preferential Allotment of Shares

2. Issue of Shares with differential nghts

3. Issue of Shares under employes’ 5 stock option scheme

4. Dizclosure on purchase by company or giang of laans by it for purchase of fts Shares

7 Dizclosure aboul revisian

6. [ssue of sweat equity share
RE-CLASSIFICATION OF PROMOTERS (SHAREHOLDING PATTERN) SUBSEQUENT TO CLOSURE QF
OPEN OFFER

Mr. Arur Kumar Shangadia, Mr. Arving Kumar Bhargadia and Mr. Anil Kumnar Bhangadia have acquired
cantrol ower the affairs and management of the Company w.e.f 30/03/2016 after the Transfer of Equity
Shares of Existing Promoters and Public Shareholders in the name of Mr. Arun Eumar Bhangadia
subsequent 1o Share Purchase Agroement and Cpen Offer,

Pursuant 10 Provisions of SEBL {Substantial Acquisition of Shares And Ta keovers), Regilations, 2011 and
Regulation 31A of SEBI (Listng Obligations and Disclesure Requiremments) Regulations, 2015,
Re-Llassification af the Exsting Shareholding Fattern and Promicters was done in the Extragrdinasy
Generdl Meeting held on Saturday, 30" Apnl, 2016 by inducticg Mr. Arun Kumar Bhangadia, Mr, Arvird
Kumzr Bhangadia and Mr. Anil Kumar Bhangadia as a part of Promater group of the Comoany.

Mir. Arun Kumar Bhangadia {Acquirer), Mr. Arvind Kumar Bhangadia [PACL) anct Mr Anil Kuitiar
Shangadia (PAC2) has come out with the Open Offer for Acquisition of Eguity Shares of M. Shalimar
Agencies Limited after signing a Share Purchase Agreement dated 14/12/2015% with the Existing
Promoters of the Compary.

The: Shareholding of the Acquirer alang with Persons Acting with Concerl bafore the Open Offer is as
Toallaws:

| SL.No | Mame of the Acquirer | Mo of Shares % of the paid up capital |
1 |Anun Kumar Bhangadia 00000 133 |
Z Arvind Kumar Bhangadia ' 150600 4.99
5 Anil Kumar Bhangadia = 100000 _ 333 =
Total = ~ 650000 21.65

The Lreak-up of the Shareholding of the Existing Promotors of the Company i5-aiven below

5, Mo Mamie ' No of Shares | % of the paid up capital
[ | Deepak waiia 48100 161
2 Mahendra Kumar Tibrewal 47800 ' A
3 Ajay Maheshwan 22500 _ 0.75 =
4 | Leela Nirwan - 21900 072
| Fotel L e ... il
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The following Activities have taken place with regard te Open Offer:

Activity Day, Date
:E‘Jﬁnl’ﬂnhlin AN neuncement (FA) _.".-'.::nd.-;y, Becember 14, 2015
Date of Pualication of Detailed Public Statemeni {DPS) Merrclay, De{ernbar_ELEmS
Last date of filing Drafi Letter of Offer with SEB] e s | Wg;lnesdalr:_ﬁ!:-ctmhn_r_'jg_g;]ji'
Last date for pubslic announcement for competing offer(s) | Wednresday, lanuary 13, 2016
k| -
Eﬂ;erate for receipt of comments fram SEB] on the Draft Letter of Tuesday, February 02, 2016

------- e — T — — |

ldentified Date - Thursaay, Feoruary 04, 2015
| Eﬁ;fgnﬂfd;?m Letter of Offer to be dispatched fo the Thursday, February 11, 2016
La;:!_d_.ﬂr"fa'umvarmls.-ﬂn of the Offer Price and/or the Offar | Mondey, February 15, 2015
sSize
Last date by which the committes of independunt directors of the | Tuesday, February 16, 2016
Target Company shal give s recammendtions 1 Y
Cter Qpening Publle Anncuncement | Wednestay, February 17, 2016 |
Date of Cemmencernent of Fendenng Period
(Offer Opening Date) .
Custe of E:-prmrinui:-f_fenﬂerin:‘r_ f-‘efr-u:»d [DHLC_IEH;_mH Dalé}_ Thursday, March 03, 2016
wast date of communicating of rejection/ acceptands and
payment of consideration for accepted tendlers! return of | Friday, March 18, 2016
unaccepled Shares
lssus of Post Offer Adlverlisement znd last date for filing ef final
| repart with SEBE

Thurscay, Feoruary 18 2016

Tuesday , March 246, 2015

The Shareholcing of New Prarmaters (M1 Anin Kumar Bhangadia, Mr. Arvind Kumar Bhangadia and
Mr, Andl Kumar Bhangadia) & ax follows:

| 5. No| - Particulars _ No. of Shares & % of paid up capital |
A | Esisting Helding of Acquirer/New Promaters || £,50,000 Equity Shares & 21.66%

== |_ :l';-.cqt:l.f-s-i.ti:‘m nr-ruulﬁjﬁnfad Fr:-Jrru:nt-u-rs oy ' i
B ArtjuirerMNew Promotors threugh Shaie Purchase 140,300 Equity Shares & 4.22%
| Agreement dated 14/12/2015

| [ Total Holding of Acquirer; — ' :
. New Prometers after S2A (A+B) | 30,300 equity Shares & 26.34%

T — e

B shares tendered In Open Otter by Sharchalders 41,14.300 Equity Shares & 13.31%

:  Total Holding of Acquirer/ 12.04,600 Equity Shares & 40.15%
| New Prometers (C+D}

Post Acquisition, the Existing Promatens sharehatding in the Company has hecame NIL A% they ae
rot halding any Key Managerial Positian i the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROLS SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

The Cormpary’ s croanization is adequately staffed with qualified and experienced pesonnel far
‘mplementing and monitoring the internal eontrol emvircnment The Intemnal audit function is
adequately resourced commensurate with the Dperations of the Company a=d reparls o the Audil
Cammitlez of the Board,
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SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant ta the provisions of Section 204 af the Companies Act, 2013 and the Comparies
(Appaintment and Remuneration of Managesfal Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Campany has appointed
Mr. Pavan Kankani (P K & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries) (Membership No. F-7432, CF No.
1643), 1o undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Comgpany.

The Secretarial Audil Report in Form MR 3 is annexed herewith as “Annexure [” 1o this report.
INTERMAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to previsions of Section 138 read with Kule 13 of the Companies Phocourts) Rules 2004 and
section 179 read with Rule Bid) of the Companies (Mectings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014;
the Company has appointéd Mr. Pravesn Rathl, Chartered Accountant (Memb Neoo 230406,
FRN Mo, (1b3575) (Proprietor — Rathi Praveen & Co.) as Intemal Auditer of the Company ard their
report i reviewed by the Audit Committes from time 1o time.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The datails forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT 9 s annexed herawith as
“Anmexure I {0 this repodt,

NON - APPLICABILTY OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per the SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/7/2014 dated 157 Scptember, 2014, the Pald Up Capital
of the Company Is less than fs. 10 Crores and Net worth being less than Rs. 25 Crores, Corporate
Govemance and its report is Not dpplicable to the Company.

QUALIFICATIONS IN AUDIT REPORTS
Explanztions or comments by the Board on every gualification, reservation ar adverse remark or
disclairmer made—

[e) Expianation Regarding Statutary dudiors Reoort:

The Boarc has duly rewewed the Statutory duditor Report on the Accounts for the year ended
March 31, 2016 and has noted that the same does not have any resersation, qualfication or adverse
remarks. However, the Baard decided to further strangther the exsting system and procedures 1o
mzel sl kinds of challenges and grawth in the markst expscted m view of the robust capital market in
ther coming years,

i) Explanation Regarding Secretarial Audit Kepart:

The Board has duly reviewed the Secretarial Audit Report on the Compliances according 1o the
provisions of section 204 of the Companics Act 2013, and the same does not have any riservation
qualifications or adverse remarks.

DIVIDEND

The Company in its revival prapeses no dividend far the year,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Particulars of Loans, Guarantess and Investments cavered under the provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are green i the noles to the Financial Statements

1%
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SUBSIDIARIES / JOINT VEMTURE / ASSOCIATES

During the Year undser review, there were no Sibsidiaries / Assoaates / Joint Ventures of our Company.

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Lompany has not ac pted any deposits falling within the mearing of Sec. 73, 74 & 74 of the
Lompanies Act, 2013 read with the Rule Eiv} of Companias (Accounts) Rules 2014, during the Fingacizl
Year umder revicw

REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE DIRECTOR ORS / KEY MANMNAGERIAL PERSOMMNEL _LKMP) /
EMPLOYEES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 201 2-2016

The infermation required purslant to Sectian 197 read with Rule 5 of The Companies {(Appaintment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 and Companies (Particulars af Employeec)
Rules, 1075, in respect of employees of the Company and Direclors is fumished hersunder:

{Amount in Rupees)
5l | Name | Designation | Remunerati Remunerati | Increase i Ratioftimes
Mo on paid on paid remuneration | per madian
FY 2015-16 | FY 2014-15 | from previous employee
| yuars remuneration

(1 Ehr.:ldhéﬁu:*'la.’i_'_l:n'nmn}r o | 18750 | @ = | =
Chachan secrelary |
| {L3/0E2015
3103200 6)
2 Ay Maheshwar] | Chigp 120000 | 0 S s _I
Finamcial
I Offce | |
3 Mahan R | Whirle-time 1,700 40,000 s =
Bhousle Directar
| (011272019
Bt 0, [ | 310372008 | _‘
Non Executive Directors
1 | Abhishek Shukia Independent | T — - _|
| Driractor
2 atish Kumar [ndﬁpﬂn}]eul |_ — i
| Agarwsl Directar |
|3 Umesh Kumar Independant - I = e |
| Gupita Birecrar { |
4 | Farah Khatoon [ndeperdent - | = i ] = |
I |

|Dir9€tnr
L JES Sy Pl R _J__I

14
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POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Current policy is. to hawe an appropriate mix of Exerutiva and Independent Directars to malntaln
the Independence of the Board and separate its functions af Governance and Manageront.
As on date of this report your Board ronisists of 4 Directos including 1 Promoter Executive Director
and 3 are Independent Mon-Executive Directors lincluding a Women Diroctar),

The Palicy of the Company an Appomtment and Remuneration, including eriteria for determining
qualifcations, positive attributes, independence of directors and cther matters, as recuired under
section 178 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 has beer framed by the Company. We affirm that the
Rermuneration paid to the Directors s 35 per terms laid out in the Nominatian and Remuneratios
Folicy,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All material Related Party Transactions that were sntersd into during the Financial Year were on an
ann's length basis and were In the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant
related party transactions made by the Campary with Promolers, Directors, Eey Managerial Personnel
or cther designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company st
farge. All Related Party Transactions are placed befere the Audit Committes 3¢ also the Board for
approval.

Tre palicy on Related Party Transathions gc appraved by the Board is uploaded on the Company” &
webinte,

Detailed information about the Related Party Transactions s enclosed in Form ADC-2 ac
“Annexura - II" tc thiz report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The Company has ho activity relating to conseration of anergy or technulogy absomtion. Further the
cempany did not have any foreign exchange 2amings or culgo during the year, Hénce no information
pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act. 1056 read with (disclacure of particulars in the report of
Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 is provided.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND DUTGO

During the year under review company did not gam foreign currency i did it expend any armaunt in
foreign currency

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has adopted 3 Risk Management Plar for implementation  of Enterprise Risk
Management (ERM] framework. As per the Comoanios Act, 2013 and SERI [Listing Ooligatlon and
Disclnsure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Board shall establish a Risk Marmagement Plan/ Palicy
ard the Risk Management Committes shall evaluate the Risk Managsment systems periodically

In fine with this requirement, the Board i« respansibla for in‘tiating snd instituting the ERM framework
and setling the requisite fone at the top for implementation of the ERM lramework, Further, the Soard
stutll be responsible for oversering meascires for managing risk, The Plan alsa envisages o key role for
the Rick Management Comimittee which shall perodically (at least annualiy) review the adequacy of
Risk Management Systerns, recommend improvemants if noeded, discuss with external consultants,
Internal Auditors to test the adequacy and eflectiveness of the Rigk Management Systerm

Business risk, inter-alia, further includes financlal risk. pofitical ris, lidelity risk; legal risk: As & matter of
pelicy, these risks are assessed and steps 4s appropriate are taken to mitigate the same,
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate system of Internal control to safeguard and protect from lass,
unauthorized use or dispasition of its assets, Al thi transactions are praperly autherized, recarded an
teported to the Management. The Company is following all the appiiczble Accounting Standzrds for
propery maintzining the books of accounts and reporting financial statements, The intermal auditar ol
the company crecks and verifiss the intornal cantrol and monitces them in accordance with Falicy
adopted by the comgany. Even through this non pracuction period the Company continges g STsUrE
proper 2nd adequate systems and procedures commensurate with its <iza and nature of it2 businass.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has nat developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiztives as
e said provisions under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company,

DISCLOSURE UMDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE {PREVENTION,
PROMIBITION AND REDRESSAL ACT, 2013

The Compzny has in place an anti sesual harassmant podicy in line with the réguirements of the Sesual
Harassmant of Women at the wark place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, Al
Employees (Permanent. Centractual temporary, Trainees) are covered under this policy.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM

The Cornpany has a Whistle Blower Palicy framed to deal with instance af Fraud and Mis-Managenent,
i any in the Group pursuant to the Provisions of section 177(9) & (10 of the Companies Act, 2013 Tha

details of the Policy are posted an the webisite: mmﬂ]ﬂi:m@ﬂm.ﬁ_:l!m‘
BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors duly met T (Seven) nmes in the FY 2015-2016 on 3045/2015. JED8, 2015,
QL/0%/2015, G7/11/2015, 130022016, 10312006 and 30v03/2016 in respect of which meetings,
OFPEr notices were given and the preceadings were propery recorded and signed in the Mintes
Scaok maintaned for the EUrpose,

DRIRECTORS AND KEY MANANGERIAL PERSONNEL
From 01/04/2015 to 30,/03/2016 -

Subsequent 1o Cpen Offer; M, Ajay Maheshwar| (Whols-timea Director and Chief Binaneial Officer,
Mr. Satish Kurnar Agareeal (Director), Mr Umesh Kumar Gupta (Directon resigned from the Board
wal 30032016,

Dua to Personal Fre-ocougations, Mr. Mohan Rag Bhausie (Whole-time Directar), Ms, Farah Khatan
(Director} resigned froon Bosed we f: 300032016,

The Mew Promotars af tha Company subsequent 1o Open Offer have made appairtments as fallews
v [ 3032018

Mr. Vighnu Kant Bhangadia as Additianal Diractor and Designated as Whole-time Directar
Ms. Sarapu Sewiants as Additional Directo

Mr. Natwarlal Ramgopal Modani as Additonal Director

Mr. Sundeep Renapurkar as Chie’ Financial Cificar

Ms. Shradha Kuman Chachan was appanted as Company Secretary of the Lompany and was resigred
from the said post w.ef 30/06/2016.
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From 30/03/2016 - In the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting beld on 30/04/2018; Members approval
wias laken for

W Wishnu Kant Brangadia was desigrated a5 Whole-time Director
M= Sarapu Sowjanta as Director
Rr. Mabwarlal Ramgopal Modani as Director

br, Rahul M.muj Rawlyani was appointed a4 Additional Director woel, 14/05/2016 and Mr, Abhishek
Shukla (Dirgctor) resigned from Board w.ed. 14/05/2015.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT.

Pursuans ta 2ection 134 {5 of the Companies Act. 2013, your Directors confirm that to the hest af their
knewledge and belief ard according to the information and explanation obiained by tham,

il I the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
fodlowed along with peoper explanation relating to material departures,

i} Such accounting policies as menticned in the notes to the financial statements hawe been
selected and appled comsistently gnd judgments end estimates that are reasonable and
prudent mads 50 as 1o give a true ard fair vew af the state af affairs of the Company at the
end of the financial year X0015-16 and of the profit o ioss of the Company for that-pesiod

it Proper and sofficient care nas been taken for the mantenance of adeguate accounting records
in gccidance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and cther irregularitias;

i) The annua! accounts for the year 2015-16 hawe been preparsed an a going concern basis.

) That proper intemal financial control was in plage and that the fcangial controls were
adequate and were operating efectively,

Wil Thal systermn to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws was in place and
was adequate and operating effectively

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line wilh the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2083

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include a review of the falowing:

o Owerview of the Company' s financial reporting process and disclasure of its finarclal information
o ensure that the financial statciments reflect 3 true and fair position and that sufficlent and
credible infonration s disdosed.

«  Recommending the appaintment and removal of external auditors, fikation of audit fee and &lso
approval far payment for any othes services,

¥ Hevewing the financal statements - gnd drat audit report including quantery # hall pesrdy
firsancial informition

*  Reviewing with mznagement the annual financial statements before submission to the Board.

The previcus Annusl General Meeting of the Company was held on Saturday, 267 September, 2015 at

1100 a.m at Registered Office of the Company at 2™ FR, FL-211, 31/1. Chhatawallzh Galli, Kalkats -
700 012 (West Bengal) and Chairman af the suwdit Committes, attended previous AGM,

a7
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During the FY 2015-2016, Four (4) Meetings of the Audit Committee were held on 30/05/2015,
08/08/2015, 07/11/2015 and 13/02/2016.

The Composition is as follows:

Ma e 4 Dl_'lilﬂll!.t_lﬂl'l ~ Category

| Wr. Abhishek E'mkld 2 Chairman Independent Non Exacutive
Ms. Farak Khatoon * rdember Independent Non Exscutive
Mr. Umesh Kumar Gupta * i Member Independent Non Executive
Mir Ajay Maheshwar * _ Mesmber [ _Promoier Executive
[ M. Matwarlal Ramipopa Modani # Chairmar Independent Mo Executive
Ms__‘.-:arapu Sowjanya # ' Memrbor [ndependent Man Exacutive
Mr. Vishnu Kant Bhangadia # Member Promoter Executive N

N Fezigned wa i WICA2016

i Appointed w.ef, 300372016

o Resigned we f 148052016

NORMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

During the FY 2015-2016, the Nomination and Remuneration Committes Meeting was held on
30/05/2015,

The Compositian is as fallows:

Name Designation Category

Mr. Abhish eu E-huu;l.a "" Chpirman Indepsndent Men I:-rn-'ul:u'..re
| M5, Farah Khatoon * ' Member - Independent Non Executive

M- Umness Kumar -.“:-.up[n Mambar  Independent Mo Executive

MU Ajay Maheshvar * Member Promater Evecutive

Mr, Matwarlal Rarmgopel Modani @ Chairman Lndependen Mon Executive

M Sarapu Sowjanya ® | Member | Independent Nan Executive

M. Rabiul hanc F!.m'i_'l_;.lnr'i 5 Meemibur IndEpE“ﬂEﬂl‘. Man Expcutive
" Resigned woel. 300302016

a Aopointed weel 30/03/20146
Appainted w.el 140502016

L Resigned w.ef, 14/05/2016

Torms of reference:

Tre main term of reference of the Commitize is to approve the fixaticn/revision of remuneration of
the Managing DirectorWhale Time Director of the Company and while approving:

* To take intc account the financial position of the Company. trend in the industry,
appointee < qualification, experience. past performance, past remune-ation ete.

= Ta bring out abjectivity m determining the remuneration package while striking a balance
between the Interest of the Company and the Sharsholders.

18
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Remuneration Policy:

The pbjecives of the remuneration policy are o motivate Directors 5o excel in their perfermance,
recognize their contnbutinn and retain talent in the organization and reward merit, Tha remuneration
levels arg governed by industry patienn, qualifications and experience of the Directars, respansibilities
shauldered, indivicusl parformance ete.

During the FY 2015-2016, Five (5) Meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee
Meeting were held on 30/05/2015, 08/08/2015, 07/11,/2015, 13/02/2016 and 21/03/2016.

The Composition is as follows:

Name Designation Category —
| Mr. Abhistiek Shukla & Chairman Independent Non Executive
b5, Farah Khatoon ® kemiber Independent Non Exeoutive
M. Satish Kurmar Agarwal * Member | Incependent Non Execulive
[ Mir. Ajay Maheshwari E-_-'I_emtrﬂ Promaker Executive
Mr. Matwarlal Ft:i'r'n;gjapnl Medani @ Chainmzn independent Non Execubive
s, Sarapu Scwianya & Member Independent Mo Executive
[ Mr. Rahul Manoj Rawlyam $ ' Member | Independent Mon Executive
i Resigriecd wel 14052016

X Pesigned w.et 30032016
(7 Appoirted woef 30032006

Appointed weel 140573016

The Board has delegated he power 1o process the trensferand transmission of Shares to the Radistrar
and Share Tramsfer Agents of the Company M Alankit Assignments Limited, Alankit Heights,
15413 Jhandewalan Extensicn, Mow Defni — 110 055

The Company has designated an exclusive E-mail [D shalimaragenciesitd@omail.com for Complaints f
Grisvinoes,

Thiz Powers of the Committee are as follows:

The Committee has been delegated with the follewing poveers.

= To redrets  sharehalder and  nvestor complaints relating to transfer of  Shares,
Demateriafization of Shares, non-receipt of Annual Reports, non-réceipt of declared dividend
and atter alhied carmplaints etc

s To approve, transfer, transmission, and issue of dupidcata / fresh share certiflicatads)

= Conschldate and sub-divislon of share certificates etc,

»  To redres, approve andd dspose ofl any, other complaings, ransachions and requests elc,
received from any sharehalder of the company and investor in general,
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RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

During the FY 20152016, the Risk Management Committes Meeting was held on 30/05/2015,

The Composition is a5 follows;

[ ~ Name Designation | T _—

_Mr Aday Mareshwar = tholiman [ Fromoter Executive .
T — T Undependent Non Bxeutive |
r. Mohan Rag B-hl:'nllf-ll::_ _| Member | _Prafessional Executive

| M, Wish nu Kant Bhangadiz @ Chaimman |  Promoter Executive

|_h.-'|r. Matwaral Rang_p»EM_qqp_ni @ Member _}___'IndE-_m:lent Nun Executive

| M5 Sarapu Sowianya @ —— Member T independent Mo Eveciive
| Mr. Rahul Mznaj Ravdyan $ 0 Membjer | _Indeperdent Nen Executive |

. Resigned weef. 304032016
L] Appeinted wied, 30/03/2016
% Appointed we d, 14052015

# Resigned woe f, 14/05/2018

The Role and Responsibilities of the Committee as follows:

- Framing and Monitaring of Risk Man gement Plan and Policy

®  Cversecing implementation of Risk Managemant Plan and Policy

# Valdating the orocess of risk management and mEnimization,

= Fenodically reviewing and evaluating the Risk Management Policy and practices wilh respoct
be risk aspossment and nsk management processag.

F  Continually a5taining reasanable awsurapce from management that a knewn and emerging
risks have been identified and mitigater or managed,

WEEEENAEHLIHEU ORS COMMITTEE
During under thg revigw, the Independent Directors Committee has met ? [Two) times -

= 30/05/0215 - Framing and Review of Formal Atnual Evaluation of Non-Independent Directos
of the Company
*  13/02/2016 - To Lonsider and give recommerndations to Cpen Offer

Declaration fram Independent Directors an Annual Basis:

L FY 15-16 = The Company has received a deciaration from Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal, Mr. Umesh
Kumar Gupta, Me. Abhishek Shukla and ps. Farah Khatoon - Independent Non-Executive
Directars of (he Company tc the effect that they ara meating the criteria of independance a5
proviaed in Sub-section (6] of Section 145 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Z. FY 16-17 = The Company has received a dectaration from Mr, Matwarlal Ramgopal Modani, Ms.
Sarapu Sowjanya, Mr, Rahul Manoj Rawalyani - Independent Mon-Executive Directors of 1ha
Company 1 the effect that they are meeting the critena of incependence as provided 1 Sub-
wechion (6) of Saction 149 of the Compantes Ant 2013,

0
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The Composition is as follows:
. =3 Mame Dluign_atmn_ = Category
Mr. Abhishak Shukla Chairman In-rlapmu:lem Non Executive
Mr, Umesh Kumar Guoia * Member Independent Non Exscutive
| Mg Farah Khatoon * Mebear Independent Mo Exocutive
M. S-altl_slh’.l_ mar Agansal * Memhes IIIdEpEﬁ_t!E_I‘IEH?_‘_ Exeruitive
Mr. Natwarlal Ramgopal Maodar @ __ Chairman Independent Nor Exer._l-' ve
Ms. Sarapu Sowjarys @ 2 _ Memher [ndependent Nor Exiecutve
Mr. Rahuil Mano; Rawiyanis Moy Independant Man E;:i:-_n:_ur_:vt
" Resigned weeld 30032006
) Resigned wel, T4/ 052016

& Appainted waf, 0003/2016

Appointed woef, 14,05/2016

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Diréctors place on record their appeeciation for the valuable support extended by various
gepartments wiz, Cenftral end State Gowermmensts, Stock Exchanges, SEEL WSDL CDSL RTA, Banks,
Aucitors and other Regulatory Badies etc for their continued support 1o the Company’s growth.

The Directors record their special appreciation to all employvees for their efforts and contributios
towards the growth and achieving this perfformance.

¥our Dircctors also wish 19 express thelr thanks 1o the Shareholders for sBe confidence which they
reposcd in them.

DECLARATION DY DIRECTOR OQF AFFIRMATION BY DIRECTORS AND SEMIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSOMMNEL OF COMPLIAMNCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company do bereby declare that the direciors and seniar managerment of the Company kave
exercised their authority and powsrs ang discharged thelr cuties and functions in accordance with the
requirements of the code aof conducl 25 peescribed by the company and have adhered 1o the
pravisiars of the same.

For and on behalf of the Board
Shalimar Agencies Limited

Sd/-
Place: Kolkata Vishnu Kant Bhangadia
Date: 20/08/2016 Whole-Time Director (DIN: 02405217
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Th's Management Discussion and Analys's Report addresses the sxpactations and Projections of the
company for its future, about its Product Development, Market Position, Market Development and
Penetration, Expenditure, Financial Results, Risks and Concerns etr. However, the e¥pectations shared
hierein are not limited to the Compeny' s Growth, The Compeny’ s actual results, performance or
achigvements could differ fram those shared hergin,

Alang with this noticeable acceleration in the growth rate of the Indian econcmy. India' 5 per capita
income has increased at @ rapid pace, levitating [ndia inta Lhe middle-income category thus
strengthening the economy even further from its roots. Similtanesusly, the rising consumer demand
fas provided 3 turther growth avenue for Indian firms making the domestic ecanomy more robust,

Awever, while the long-term story remains positive, there are challenges in the short-term that wil
need to be addressed. These include high Inflation, rising commodity prices, All time high aii prices
Increasing fiscal deficits, global uncaainties ard 3 variable domestic politizal scenario, However giver:
the structural shifts that have already teken place acrass the econoimy, we helisve that we taday stand
on a strong foundation that will suppont sustained graeth despile the sho-lerm challerges that may
emerge time and again.

O tha ather hand, our Management declares that, the financial statements have been prepared
incampliance with the requirements of the Campanies Act, 2013 guidelines issued by the Securities
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and the Generally Accepted Accounting Princples (GAAP) in India.

Capital Market

The Indian firancial seclor is demonstrating sustained momentum, [n recent years, ré'ors in the
BCUIly capital markets including cantinusus strengthening of the regulatory emviranment by SEBL
mackel-determined prices and  allocation of resources, - screen-based  nation-wide rading, Ti2
settfement. scripless settlement and electronic transfer of securities, rading setttement and derivatives
tracing have greatly .mproved the efficiency of trading znd settlement. The industry is alss Becaming
mare vibmant, with new categores of products and services being offered to meet the nepds of an
Ermrging Sconmimy.

In addition, the growth of the ecunomy and Indlan cosporations has coingided with @ sharp increase in
lgreign direct investment, mcluding significant patticipation from private equity firms, a2 marked
Fcreane in investment in the real estate sector increasing M&A activity, strong equity IPO market and
8 grawing demand for credit from both corporations and consumers. With it, there has hean a
praiiferation in the presence of intermediaries such a5 investment banks and securities firms. that
cossly moniter the performance of the markets and pravide extensive furdamental and technical
research on the economy, sectars and companias. All of this has contrbuted significantly to the growth
of the Indian capital markets,

Equity Market

The equity market comprising Private Equity, Primary Offerings and Secandary Offerings has emerged
o5 one of the most prefered mode of fund mobilization for India Inc Real estate. infrastruchure,
banking and financial services were the daminant sectoss altracting about 55% of the lolal private
squity investments

The Indian equity markets have witnessed a strang rally since 2003 with the benchmark BSE Sensex
crossing the 21UCO mark in January 2008 from 12500 in March 2007 setting 3 historical high, Thouah
the markets Fave seen sume correction since then, the underlying crvers for the market, wz. strong
domestic econamic growth and growing corporate profitability remain intect, leading 1o committed
international and domestic investor interest,
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Industry Qverview

The Company with its full capacity is ventunng i to the business of nvestment. The Company 1=
earryirgg aut business of Investment B Financial Services and to invest in and acouire and hold and
deal in Zhares, stocks, debenture stocks, bands, obligations and seconbies ssued or guaranieed by any
compary constituted or carrying on busingss n india or elsesdhers,

All our eslablished businesses continued fo grow well and the new businesses have secured a strong
fourdation. We believe that our presence in diverse fines of business across asset cdasses enables us to
reduce risks arnising market cpclicality. We heve bailt a diversified operating model where some of the
services are naturally hedged against each other, limiting the impact of gyclical market movements,
allowing us to be poised to deliver strong growth in improved market conditions

Cutlook

We continug to remzin cptimistic about the long-term Endia story and the opportunilies that it will
offer across sectars, The financial services sector (s expected to grow rapidiy in an expanding economic
erwizpnment. Henvever, in the shart-term fram ime-ta-time there will be challenges that will temper
the outlook in the interim tarm. The economic envirorment and the capital markets in India heve done
extremely well over the last five yaars and some fevel of mcdaration is likely to take place in the short-
term given the current macro-economic trends in both comestic and intermational markets,

Human Resources

The Company recognizes that its people have played & big role in making what the Company is taday
and thevefore it accords fop priority toattract 2nd retain t@lent. The Company puls great emphasis on
traning and develaprment of its employees to enhance efficiency. The Company believes in providing a
fair compensation in line with industry norms and rewards them for good performance.

Risk and Concerns

The compary has ir place a rabust rsk management frameawork with overall governance and oversight
from the Audit Comrmitios and Board of Directars, Sisk Assessment is conducted periodically &
Compamy has & mecnanism (o dentify, assess, mitigate and monitor variows risks (o key Dusiness
objectives, Risk Assessment 1= @ combination ef bottom-up and top-down view of key nisks facing the
business across all segments and functions. All the nsks were revewed and assigned probabiliy of
malerialisation and potential impact based on deliberations with busicess leaders 2nd ndependent
atsessmeant. Mibigation plans are designed, implemzanted and menitored on guaniefy basis.

Internal Contral System

The Company has anadequate internal aucit and contrel systerm. The Internal audits are conducted by
firms of Chartered Accountants, ably supported by an intemal team staffed with gualified and
sxpenenced people. All operational activities are subject to intermal audits at frequent intervals

The existing audit and Inspection procedures are reviewed periodically to enhance their efactivensess
wsefulness and timeliness, The Company has a centralized Compliance Department which ensures
compriancs with all the applicable laws, In addition, it provides scwce on general regulatory matters
including tormulating policies on prévention of Insider Trading, etc,

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report may be forward looking statements:
within the meamng of appllcable securities laws and regulations, These statements are based or
cortan assumption and expectstions of future events. Actual results could differ materially from those
expressed o implied. Imipertant facts that coulc make a difference at Company's operations include
economic conditicns aflecting domestic demand and supply conditions, finished goods prices,
changes in government requiations and tax regime efc, The Company assumes no responsbility to
publlicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statemants on the basis of subssgquent
gevelopments, information or events.
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WTD / CFO CERTIFICATION

We, Vishnu Kart Bhangadia, Whole-time Director (DIN: 02405217) and Mr, Sundcep Renapurkar, Chial
Financial Officer of M/s. Shalimar Agencies Limited to the best of aur knowledge and belief, certify
that:

L We have reviewed the financial statements for the year and that to the best of cur knowladge
and kelisf:

[a} These staterments do not contais any materially untrue statement or omil any materal fact or
contain statements that might be misleading

ib] These statements present a true and falr view of the state of affaiss of the Cempany and of the
results of the operatiors and cash flows. The financial statements have been prepared in
conformity, in all material respects, with the existing gererally accepted accaunting principlés
ineluding accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,

2. There are, to the best of aur knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Campany
dunng the year which are fraudulent, itlegal or in vialation of Compzany's code of conduct

. We sceept overall responsibility for establishing and manitaring the Company's internal conbead
system lor financial reporting and evaluating its effectiveness. Internal Audit function monitars the
internal control system for financial reporing, which encompasses the examinatien and evaluation
ef the adequacy and effectiveness, Intarmal Audit works with all levels of management and Statulory
Auditors, and reporls significant issues to the Audlt Committee of the Board. The Auditors and
Audit Committee are apprised of any corrective action taken with regard to slgnificant deficiencies
and rratenal weskrass,

4. We indicate to the Auditors and to the Audit Committee:

(@l Significant changes in interna’ controls over financial reporting during the yeer,
(0] Significant ehanges in the azcounting policies during the year

el Mo instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and which rvalve the
managoment or ather #mployess wihe have significant rale in the Co nEany' 5 internal contral
system over financial reparting,

Far and on behalf of the Baard

Shalimar Agencies Limited
Sd/f-
Place: Kolkata Vishnu Kant Bhangadia
Date: 20/08/2016 Whole-Time Director (DIN: 02405217)
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ANMEXURE ]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT
fEor The Financial Year Ended 307 March, 2016)

[Bursant fo Section 20471 of the Companies Act, 200 3 arud Rule Vo, 9 of e Conmpanies
Appointment and Remunamation of Managena! Persenined] Rules, 2014)

Ta,

The Members,
SHALIMAR AGEMNCIES LIMITED

Wi have conducted the secretarial audit af tha compliance of applicanle statutary provisions and the
adherence ko good conporate practices by Shalimar Agendes Limited (hereinafter called the Company).
Cecretanil Audit was conducted i a ranner that provided Js 3 reasonable basis for evaluating the
corpoiete conducts/statutary cempliances and expressing my opinian thereon,

Based on cur verification of the company’ & books, papers, minute books, forims and returns filed and
olher records malntained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company. its
officers, agents and authorized representatives dunng the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company hes, during the audit perind ended on 1™ March, 2016
complied with the statutory provisions listed sereunder and alse that the Company has proper Beard-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reparting made hereinafien

Auditor” s Responsibility;

Mainterance of Secretarial Recoeds i the respoasibility of the Management of the company. Our
responsiollity is 1o express an opinion on exstence of sdeguate board process and compliznce
management syslem, commensurate 1o the s2e of the company, based on these secretanel records as
shown ta us dusing the said audit and also bases on the information furnished to us by the officers and
the agents of the compary during the said audil,

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to the best of understanding
to abitain reazanable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretaral records, The
varification was done o0 test basis to ensure that comect facss are reflected in tecretanial récorde We
believe that the procass and practicas, we fallowed, provide a reasonable bags for car opinion,

We have not venfied the correctness, appropristensss and bases of financial records, books of
accounts and decisions taken by the board and by vanouws committees ol the company during the
percd under scruting, We have checkad the board process and compliance manggement system (o
understand and to farm an apinien 85 to whether thers is an adequate systerm of seeking approval ot
respettive committees of the board, of the board, of the members of the tompany and of other
autharities as per the provisions of varous statues as mentianed hereinalter.

Whersver required we have obiained the mandoement representation about the compliance of the
law, rules and requlstions and happening of events, et

The complisnee al the provisions of corporate ard other applicabla laws, rales, regulatians and
standarts 5 the responsibility of the management Dur exarnination was imited to the verifcation of
compliance procedures on best basis,

Cur regort Is nieither as assurance as to the future wability of the company nor of the elfidency or
affectiveness or accuracy with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.
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We have examined the books, papers, minute bocks, forms and roturre filed and other reconds
miamdained by Snalimar Agencies Limited | “The Company™ ) for the perod ended on 31% March,
F015 according to the provisions af

(i) The Companies Act, 2002 (the Act) and the Rules made thare under:
(i} The Securities Contracts (Regulation] Act, 1956 | 'SCRA' ) and the Rules made there under:
[iii} The Depositonies Act, 9% and the Ragulatiors and Bye-laws fremed there under;

iw) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rutes and Regulatons made there under to the
extent af Forsign Direct lnvestment, Overseas Dircct Investment and External Commercial
Ao owings;

(e} The following Requlations and Guidelines prescribed under the Seounties and Exchange Soard af
India Act, 1992 [ "SEBI Act’ }1e the citont applicable ta the Compary

The Secunties and Exchange Board of Indla {Substantial Accuisition of Shares and Takescyers)
Requlations, 2011:

3. The Securities and Bxchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Reguistions, 1992

2 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirsrments)
Regulations, 2004

€ The Secunties and Exchange Board ¢f India (employee Stock option scheme and Employees
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidalines 1590

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and listing of debt securities) Regulations,
2008

&  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfor Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

f.  The Securities and Exchange Baard of India ({Dhelisting of Equity Shares) Regulstions, 2009;

1. Iha Securitios and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Secusitios) Regufations, 1998; and

We Further report that, having regard to the compliance system prévdiling i the company and on
eamination of the refevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test-check basis, the
compary has specfically compilad with:

The Income lax Acl 1961 to the extent of ther applicability to the company during the financial year
ended 3103 2015 and our examination and repoerting fs based an the documents. records and fles as
produced and shown (0 and the information and explanations as provided to us by the company and
its managerrwnt and the best of our judgment and undarstanding of the applicability of the different
enactments upan the company. Further, to the best of our knowlecge anc understanding there are
adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with its size and operation to manitor
ard ensure compliances with applicatle laws incuding general taws, labor s st

We have alko examinad compliance with the applicable deuses of lishing agreements entered in to by
the campasy with the stock exchanges,

During the period under review the company hes complied with the pravisions of the Acts, Rules:
Aegulations, Guldelines, Standards, ete. as mentioned above.
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I have alse examined compliance with the applicable dauses of the following:

fil Since the foliewing of Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of Incia
was mancatory [or the period under re\iew, wié afe nal commenting on the same.
{ii}y The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited,

During the period under review the Company has compled with the provisions af the Act, Rules,
Reguiations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agresmants stc - menticned above.

We further report that The Beard of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with propes
balance of Exaculive Direciors, Mon-Executive Directers and independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the perisd under review were carmec oul
irt compliance with the proasions of e Act.

Acequate netice s given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda werz sent at loast seven days in advance, and a systemn exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarilications on the agenda items before the meeting anc for meaningful
parficpation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’  views are captured and recordec
as part of the minubes

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurale
with the size and cperations of the Company 1o meniter and ensure compliance with spplicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidalines,

For P. K. ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

S

PAVAN KaMNICANI
Proprietor

M Mo F-7432, CP No. 7643

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 04/08/2016
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ANNEXURE IT

FORM NO. MGT &
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

A= on the Financial Yoar 31" March, 2016
fPusUATE for section 9307 of the Ca MOATES Ak, 20T ang e 1201 of tha Cevmpanios (Managameant
and Admnisication) Rules, 2004/

L. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

L T EN

i Ragistratios Date

i, Mame of the Comparny

i, Cotogory .n' 5uh--..’.atégur:,- of the Company

Y. Address of the Registered office and rontact
details

i, Whether lsted r'ﬂlml:HI;I:,' ¥as /N

Wil Mame, Addrass and Contact detalls of Regisirar
and Transfer Agent, if any

L51Z22EWRISBIPLCOZE 745
D4/06/1581

Shalimar Agendies Limited

Company Limited ty Shares /
Indian Non-Gavernment Compa ny

| 2R FL-2 11, 3171, Chhatawallah Galll,

Kolkata - 700 022 twlest Benigal)
Contact: 040 -7339 5139
=01 — GO300 57374
E-mail 5h¢|imn|;ﬂgmr_agﬂ_u_@.gm_@_ulg;ﬁm
URL - vewow shalimarggenciesfimited,coum

Yes

W/s, Alankis Aszignmerts. Lid,
205-208, Alankit Helghts, 1E/13; Ihandewalan Extansion,
Mew Delhi = 110 055

{ Ph.MNo; 011 -4254 1234

Fax Mo; 011 - 2355 3001
Email : infoBalankjt.com
bswingDalankit.com / maheshep 3 alankitcom

IL. PRINCIPAL BUSIMESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
All the business activities cantributing 10 % or mare of the 1atal tumover of the company shall be stateg:-

S No. Name an Deseription of main products Sarvices | \MIC Code of the Prodiuct |

1 Dealing in Financial activities - Dealing in Stock

Markat

% for total fmover of the
company
100%,

1 T
GaA%g

1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:-

] Aame and Adidrass of SRR
i Company
1 M_A, A

Holding/Subsiti | Wof | Apoiicabie
¥ Share Seetion
SAEsacale 5
At
T, M.A A,

p -
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN {Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i} Category-wise Share Holding

Caregony of Mool Sharps hald ar the becuwnivgr of Mg - No. af Shares held ar the eng of the Slhange
Sirreslialders e pear gurng
Demat | Physicall  Total Sof Demat Plysical  Tofal % of | Year
Tatal Total
Ehares Shares

&. Promobers

11 Indian

Lidryidual! HUF 0300 T 140300 .68 1134600 = 70000 1204600 | 40.14 +26.17
Central Govt 0 1] a0 ) o o | o o Lt}
Liate Gowt (5] 0 1] i ) o 0 0 1] 0
Bodies Corp. 1] a g i} #] 0 4] 1] a
Banks / F a 1] 1] o Q o ¥ ¥ 0
Any Other 0 I 0 o o o | 4] ¥ a
Sub-total TO300 T0000 140300 468 1134800 TO000 1204600 40,14 +26.12
(A (1)

{2} Foreign

3} NRIs [V i 0 0 o 0 0 0 @
[ndividuals

o Qrher = (B Lk L} 0 0 ] il 1] i
[rdividuals

) Bodies Cormp, 0 i} i 0 0 o 0 H LI
dj Banks./ Fl 1 o D 0 ] ] 0 0 0
] Ay Other 1] ] ] 4] a ] a 4] ]
Suly-total o 1] 1] 1] L] 1] a 1] 1]
(A (2} i

Total 70300 70000 140300 468 1134e00 70000 1204600 4014 2 +26.12
shareholding of

Promater [A) =

(AJL)+{AN2)

8. Pubiic shareholding

1Institutions

alMutual Funds ] o t]  £] i (4] i ¥ ]
bj Barks / F 0 & i 0 0 4 0 4 0
) Central Got | [ 4] L L [ 0 0 i
dj Stats Gavi(s) i 0 0 a i 0 i 4 i
ephemninie Capritial 0 Q ] i LI 0 a 0 ]
Funcc

I} [nsuranca 1] 4] (4] a a i ] 4] ]
Companics

4] Flls ] 4] 0 L] L] 4] ] 4] 1]
h) Forsign o 0 Q 0 Q 0 0 0 0
Verture  Capital

Fund

iihers 0 0 0 0 L] ] 0 0 i
Sub-total (Bj{1) ] 0 L] a a L] ] 0

219



SHALIMAR AGEMCIES LIMITED

35™ ANNUAL REPORT (2015-2016}

2.Nen

Institutions

a} Badies Corp,

il [neizn

ii} Chwersags

b Indinadusals

il Imdividual

sharshalders

felding  nominal

share capital up

te Rs. I lakh

1k Incdivicual

sharehalders

haolding  namanal

share capital up

tw Bs, 2 lakh

i indiradisal

sharahders

holding  nodminal

share capital In

exress of Rs 1

lakh

o) Invilivichaal

sharebalders

holding nominal

shere capital in

exzess of Ry 2

lakh

ciCithers

1. MR

£ Llearing
Membapry

5 HUF

Sub-total (B){2)

Sub-total
(BH2):-Toral
Public Share
holding; (Bi=
(8] (1) +({B)}{2)

C. Shares held by

Custadian for
GORs & ADRs

Grand Tatal
(A +B+C)

159800 381000
0 o
o 103700

I7152000  2BADOG

1] 0
1 0
210000 ]
2088000 772700
20BE000 772700
2158300 842700

540800 | 1802
i
10370 146
ZUOGZ0N | E68S5
0 0
0 0
210000 | 7.0
2860700 = 95.33
ZBe0T00 95,33
000000 100,00

a0

£2812
Q

400EL

T

0
;I,'.'-'?'EJI'E
1663500

1a63900

2798500

g | 82812 276 _

0 0 0
BS500| 134581 | 448
47000 | 1402000 | 4572

o 7 i

0 0 0

0 177000 540

132500 1796400 59.86

132500° 1796400 59.86

202500 3001000 100.00

=15,26

-1.14
-35.47

-35.47
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(i) Shareholding of Promoters

s Shareholder

Mo Aane i pear
Domat  Plysical
1 Ajay 2
Makheshiaari 2e0d 0
e Beepak
']
yilalia t 4100
T i b 21900
Mirsran
4 Mahender
KLimiad 4TEO0 4]
Tikxrenaal|
5 Aoruiry
Kiimar
Ehargadia
b durini
Bhargadia
T Al Kumar
Ehargadia

(i) Change in Pramoters Sharehobding

.\5;
e,

Parpienlaes

1 Bjay Maheshwar
ik the beginning of the wear

Decrease during the year —
Sele ol Shares through Share
Purchzse Agresment

dated 14/12/2015
[Transferred on 25,/03/2016)

At the end of the yaar

Ao of Shares hald’ ar the beginning of Na of Shares held af the eod af the & hanoe

s f].,m??g
Fesr
Foal %Sof  Demat Plysical  Total % af
Toral Toral
Shares Shares
22501 L5 - e - =TT
48100 160 =160
215040 0.3 “na P -073
4700 Lo = 1edl
BAAGIG 0000 S50 4LHL w 31451
130000 ¥} 150000 =00 ¥ 500
100300 i 1000 133 + 333
Shareholding at the Cumudative Sharehalding
bagrarmng af fha vear iy ha pear
Mo, of % of roll No of ¥ of ot
Shares Shares of the Shares Shares of tha
i sk i B ot
23500 075 22500 0.75
{22500 {0,75) ) i
. 0 0 )

>4
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Deepak Walia
At the beginning of the year

Decrease duning the year—
Sale of Shares through Share
Purchase Agregment dated
LAy lar2nls

(Transferred on 21/03/2016)

At the end ol the vear

Leela Mirwan

At the baginning of the year
Decrease during the yugr -
Sale of Shames through Share
Purchase Agreament

dated 14/12/2015
(Transterred on 21032016}

At the end of the year

Mahender Kumar Tibrewal
Al the beginning gf the year

Decredse during the year -
Sale of Shares through Share
Purchase Agreement

dated 10/12/2015
{Transferred on 21,/03/2016)

At the end of the year

Arun Kumar Bhangadia
Al 1Re beginning of the year

Increase during the yoar -

¥ Reclassification from Public to |
Fromoter subsequent to Open
CHler and EGM clated

3004010

* Purchased in Open Offer

18M03/2015

« Share Purchase Agraament

dated 141202015
(Trangferred an 1,413,2015)

* Share  Purchase Agreement

catod L4f12/H015
(Transferred on 25/03/2013)

At the end cf the vear

48100

PAB1O0)

21800

(21900}

A7EL0

{47300}

40000

4143010

Fooon

TO30G

954500

160

(LG5

L3

(C.73)

160

(1.6

1233

13.81

233

234

na

45100

21900

A FR00

ARO0C0

8514300

ER4300

Q54604

GaAsnD

160

13.33

2714

2547

ILA1

31381
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& Arvind Kumar Bhangadia
Al the beginning of tha year d o o 0
[ncrease during the year — 150000 5.00 L5000 5.00
Reclassification  hrom  Puolic  io
Prometer subsequent ta Open Offer
aned EGM dated 30/04,2010
&t theend of tha year LR0000 500 150000 5000
! Anil Kumar Bhangadia
Al the beginming of the year LI a 0 4
Increase during the year — 100000 333 100000 333
Feclassification from  Public  to
Promeater subsequent 1o Open Offer
arel BGM dislsd 300042016

A5 the end of the ypear 100000 3.3 100000 333

{iv) Shareheolding Pattern of top ten Shareholders [other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and
ADRs)

5N Parnicuiars Shareholding 3 e Carrnedatree Share halding dusng
beginming of the pear year
No. of % of ftotal Noof % of total
Shares Shares of the Shares Shares of the
EONTEGITY NIRRT
1 H K Avenues Private Limited

At the beginning of the year 41108 1370 411000 131

Change during the year

Saleon 18/03/2016 (300000 (10 111260 3.70

Sale.on 3L03/2016 (1116000 13700 ] 0

At the e of the year 0 0 0 i}

Kamal Kishore Bung

Pt

AL the beginn ng of the year U 0 g @
Charge during the year

Purchased on 31/03/2016 111000 3.70 1116800 1w
At tho end of the year 111040 .70 111008 370

53
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Dashak Agarwal

| Atthe begirning of the Wear
Change during the pear
At the end of the yea
M Fincon Services Private Limited
Al the beginning of the WERF

Chinge durng the yEhar -
Purchased an 31/12/2015

At the end af the Wear
M Averiges Arivate Limited
At the beginning of the Ve gl

Change during the year -
Saie on 18032016

At the end of the year

l4i Prakash Agarwal

AL thie beginning of the year
Change during the year

At the end of the year
Rachakanda Arndpurna

At the baginning of the year
Changa during the year

At the end of the vear

Rajesh Kumar Bansal
At the beginning of the vear
Change dunng the yaa;

Al the end of tha yoar
Satith Kumar Rae hakonds

At the baginning of the year
Change during the yE@r

At the end of the yvear

HE00)

8000

2800

82806}

AR

181800]

i

B3600

E5E00

S0

RO

GO0

50000

§3000

35" ANNUAL REPORT (2015-2016)

320

3zn

278

216

2.7

273

£.19

219

1&7

LAG7F

200

2.0%)

167

La7

e El 4

BE000G

B4EOD

Bdain

81800

BEGO0

BSE00

5000

50000

G000

BO0GO

SOMI0G

SCAnD

3.20

30

276

276

273

419

218

157

167

00

200

L7

LEY
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Loy Gampa

Al the beginning of the year
Change duriing the yaar
Abthe end of the vear

Wijay Kumar

At the beginning of the year
Change during the yoar

At theend of the year

Wijay Fumar HUF

Al the begmming of The year
Change during the year

At the end of the year
Maachur tain

At the beginning of The year
Change during the year

A the end of the year
Falar Rachakoands

Al the beginning of Lhe year
Change dnng the year

At she end of tha year
Santosh Kumrar Rachakonda
AT the begenning of the year
Change during the year

A1 1he end of the vear

Lakhan Agarwal
At the heginning of the year
Change during the year

A1 the ond of the year

0000

20000

SO0

SO0CK]

SO0

SOOCKD

SO0

50000

2000

SO0C

20000

AR000

4800

s

1.67

1.67

167

LG&¥

167

LET

kLT )

1T

187

0000

2UCo0

FO0

S0C00

s0000

50000

20010

S0C00

SO0

2000

S00200

S0000

AR000

42000

167

157

LO7

167

L&7

167

167

167

L

LGT

1&7

160

L&g
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17 Rashmi Gupta
At the beginning of (he vear £8000
Change during the year g

At the end of the year 48000

v.ﬂmﬁafnﬁng#ﬂ&ﬁwandﬁaymww

5 for Each of the Directors and | Sharehofding

M KAAE e poar
No, ef
Shares
1 '.ﬁ._lay Maheshwari -

Wincle-time Diractor ancd
Chief Frimardal Officer [KKAPY
Resigned cn 30/03,2016)

At the becinning of the year 22300

Decrease in Share holding during

the year: Sale of Shares through

share Purchase Sgreemert dated [22500)
14/1.2/2015

(Transfarnad an 2503/ 2016)

At the End of the vear i}

2 Satish Kumar Agarwal-
Independent - Mon Execufive
Drirector
‘Resigned on 30/03/2016)
Al the beginning of the year ' 0
Increase /Decraase n Share '
halding during the year
Al the End of the year 0

4]

3 Umizsh Hurmar Gupta -
Independent - Mon  Executiye
Diroctar
\Resigned on 30/03/2016] _
At the beainning of the year o
Increase /Darrease in Shars
| hokding during the ywar _
At the End of the year ¢

a4 | Mohan Rao Bhousle —

¥Whale-time Director [KMP)
(Resigned on 3032006
At the begirning of the year : 32500
Drcrease in Share Holding during
the year

| =ale of Shares on 18/04,2016 {22500)
Al the End of the year )

at the  Beginning of

Log 48000

1ad 48200

_ fhe year
% of fotal No. of
Ehares of Shares
| the company
0832 22500
{0.83) 0
0 0
o 0
o 0
o o
Q 1]
i a
0 o
168 32500
(10E) i
] 4]

LE0

180

Curftative Siarafolding duning

% of totsl
Shares of the
tﬂﬂi;,:_ﬂny

Q.83

f 108
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Abhishek Shukls -

Independent = Mon Executive
Director

{Resigred on 14,/05/2016)

At the beginaing of the year
Increase /Deceease in Sharm
hirsiding thiring the year

At the End of the year

Farah Khatoon-
Independent = Mon Exgcutive
Director
iResigned on 30/0372016)
At the beginning of the year

| Increase /Decrease in Share
holding during the year

| At the End of the year

Wishru Kant Bhangadba
Whiolo time Director (RMPY
{Appointed on 30/03/2016)
At the begqinsing of the year
lncrepse fDecrease in Share
holding during the year

A1 the End of the year

Matwarlal Ramgapal Bodan
Additicnal Director
Independent — Mon Executive
(Appointed on 300372006
At the beginning of the year
Increase /Decrease in Share
Renidding during The year

At the End of the year

Sarapu SOwjanya
Aciditicnal Director
Independent — Nom Exccutive
tAppointed on 3&}"-’33.!':'-.'_“15]

| At the beginning of the year
[ncrease & Decrease in Shang
headehnng dunng the year
Purchase of Shares o 300112015
Sale of Shares on L4/0378116
At the End of the vear

Shradha KEumasi Chachan
Company Secretany (EMP)
[Appomied on 134202006 and
Hesigned on J0ES20L6)

At the beainring of the yaar
Increase /Decrease in Share
halding during the year

AL the End of the year

3] Q i) L]
i 0 0 a
0 0 0 0
4] a o a
4] 4] 0 L]
4] 4] ] 1]
0 0 o 0
0 o 0 0
#] Q ] Q
Q 4] ] L]
0 4 i} 0
0 B i 0
|
0 [ H] 4]
BEOC i) BROO 0.22
{6E0C] {0.22) 0 o
Q Q 3] Q
4] ] a 0
0 o a 0
0 i o 0

W1
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11 Sundesn Renapurkar

Chief Financial Officer (KMP)
{Appounted on 30/03,/2016)
At the beginning of the year
Increase Macregse in Share

helding during the year

At the End of the year

V. INDEBTEDMESS

4 0
1] i
K 0

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acerued bist not due for payment

fndelivdmess ar the
beginning of the financlal
year

Frimcipal Armsount

it} Interest due Bt not paid
ity Interest accrued bul ot
due

Testal {i+ii+iii)

Change  in Indebnedness
during the Ffirancial yisar
Addition or Reduction

Mat Change

Indebtedness st the end of
the finarcial year

Principal  Amount = i)
Interest due but not paid Til
Imerest accrcod but not due
Total {i+ii+ii)

Socured Loans
exciereling
deposits

MIL

HIL
MIL

MIL
HIL

1|

Umsecured Doposits
Loans
MIL MIL
ML SIL
MIL Pl
MIL ML
MIL MIL
MIL ML

V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MAMAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors anddor Manager:

5L No. Particufars of Remuneration

I LFOLs saiary

{a] Salary a5 per provisions
contrined in section 171]of the Incumse-

fax At 15961

(b Value of perquisites 1s17(2) Income-

1ax Act, 1951

(c] Peafits in lleu ef salary under section
17(3) Income 12x Act, 15A1

Whola-time
Director
Mohan Rac
Ehousie

1000 12=
As, 120000

s

Whale-time | Whole-time
ﬂ.l!irev:_rw Diractor aod
Afay
Maheshwari | Bhangadia

Toral
Inaoltedness

ML

MIL
NI

MIL
ML

MIL

Tforal
Arrroruerd

Vishmu Kant

Fis. 1,20, 000,
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g

S Mo,

atock Opticn

Swioat Equity
Coimmussion - as % of grafit & - Others,
specily

Cithers, please specify

Total (A

Ceiling as per the Act
Remusmeration to offer directors:

Farticwlars of Remumneration
Hatish

Rs,
1,20,000/-

Earah

Rs

120,000/~ O Rs. 1,20,000/-

Rs. 30,000,000/ per annum

Name of irector Tatal
Umesh Abfishek Natwar | Sarapu  Amount

Kwmar Khatoon Kumar Shakls ol Sowfan
Agarval

Independent Directors
= Fee for attending board
/ commitiee meetings
% Commssion
# [nhars, plezse specify
Total (1)
Other Non-Executive Direciors
=  Fee for attending boand
carrtmitioe meatings
= cormimission
& (khems plesse specify

Tatal (2) -
Total (Bj={1+2) wes
Total Managerial

Remuneration

Owerall Ceiling as per the Act

Gupita Ram i

gopal
NModani

Rs, 30,000,000 per anmum

L REMUNERATION TO KEV MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MOAATANAGER/MTE

£ Al

Particlars of Ramumeration

Groes salary

(e} Salary as per prowisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b} Value of perguisites u/51712) Ingome
fax Act, 1961

(el Profits in liow of salary wundar soclion
1713} Income-tax Act, 1561

Civaf
Executive
Niicer

Key Managerial Personnal >
Company  Civer Financial Total
Secretary ficer
iShradha (Afay

Komard Mahesinvar)
Chachan}
13500*1 5= 10000% 1.2 = Rs. 1,38, 750/

Fs. 18,750/ Rs, 120,000
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2 Stock Optian
3 Sweat Equity . . s
4, Commission. - as % of profit -
others, specify
g Cthers, plaase specify = v P
6. Total = Rs.18750/- Rs.120.000/-  Rs.1,38.750/

VI PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF QFFEMNCES:

T Section of the | Baef Details of Panaify / Aueiorily Apseread mage
Comparmias Act  Daseription Pty RE A NCET iF anprgive
Compounding fees | 7 & oLRn Detaisl
fpssos’
A, COMPAMNY
Penalt
4 NI

Funishmear
LOompoinding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty :
Pumnishirment M.
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Pty
Husishmerd MIL
Compourding
For and on behalf of the Board
Shalimar Agencies Limited
Sd/-
Place: Kollkata Vishnu Kant Bhangadia
Dute: 20/08/2016 Whele-Time Director (DIN: 0240521 7}
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AMNNEXURE T

Form Mo, AGC-2

{Pursuant 1o clause (h) of sub-section (3] of saction 134 of the At ared Bule Bi2] of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of Contracts/Arrangements entered into by the Company with
Related Partics referred to in Sub-Section (1) of Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain Arms Length Transactions under third proviso thereto:

1. Detalls of Contracts Or Arrangoments Or Transactions not at Arm’s Length Basis:

{8] Mame(s) of the related party and naturs &F relationshio: NIL

[ Mature of contractsfarrangements,Sransadlions MIL

(] Duraticn of the contracts  arangements/iranzactons. MIL

{d} Salient terms of the ¢ontracts ar Arrangements or transactions.including the value: NIL
(e} Justification for enterng inta such cantracts or srangements or ransactions: ML

(fi Dateis) of approval by the Boarch NHIL
fg) Amount paid as advances, if any. NIL
thi Date an which the speaal resautinn was passed in gensral mesting as requ red undey first

prowiza ta section 1830 NIL

2. Details of Material Contracts Or Arrangement or Transactions At Arm's Length Basis:

{a) Mamezis) of toe related party and nature of relationship

Mame of the Party

Wichnu Kant B"n‘lﬂJadlﬂ-

| Helntlnmhllp
Whale-time Director

Particulars

' 'Appmn'l:'-d 30/03/2016

Watwarlal Bam Gopal Modans

Lirector

Appoinsed 30032008

Larapu 30wianya

Dirgctor

Rahul Rawlyan:

Additional Direcior

Sunlit'EE' Renapurkar
Shradha Kuman Chachan

UI"I"IE'EH suimnar Gupia
Satich Kumar Agarwal
| Maonan Reo Bhosie

Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretany

-ﬁ-pp-:umm 0032006
Appointed 14/M05/2016
Appointed 0032016
Appointed 1302,/2015

Director

Director

Resigned 300352016

Resigned 30,/03/2016

Whpde-time Director

Resigned ?-ﬂ.-'llliuﬂ'lh

b

iy Maheshwari

Whodz-time Director

Ajay Maheshwan

Chicf Financial Offices

Resigned 30/0. 'i-".ECIlh
Resigned 30/03/3016

dhh=hek shukla

Director

fb} Nature of contractsfarrangements/transactions:

Resigned 14/05/2015

Mame of the EII‘I}‘

Maohan Ran Bhausie

_S.I_1ra_|:l_1_'n_a_ _r:_ur_n&ri Chachan
| Ajay Maheshwan

Relationship Matureof | Asat
Transaction 3170372016
Whote-tims Director | Remuneration | Ra. 120,000/
Company Secretary | Remuneration | Rs, 18,750/
“Chief Financial Officer | Remmunerstion | Rs, 120,000/

4-1
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2) Durstion af the Lontracts / arangementsftransactions: On Going (Long Term Contract)

(e} Salient terms of the contracts or an ANgemEnts or transactions incuding the value: NIL

tel Datefs) of approval by the Scard, i ariy: Not applicable as these are at Arms Length Basis
and in Ordinary Course of Business

ifl  Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

Far and on behalf of the Board
Shalimar Agencies Limited

Sdys-
Place: Kolkata Vishnu Kant Bhangadia
Date: 20/08/2016 Whole-Time Director (DIN: 02405217

A4



INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Shalimar Agencies limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shalimar Agencies limited [“the Company®),
which comprizes the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Siatement of Pretit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and a summany of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
infarmation,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company & Board of Dirpctors is responsible tor the matters ckated in Section 134450 ot the
Companies Aci, 2013 {the act’] with respect to the prepamation and presentation  of these [nancial
cratemaent that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financia! performance and rash fiows of
the Company in-accordance with the accounting principles: generally sccepted in India, including tre
Accounting Standards specitied under Scection 133 of the Act read with rule 7 of Companies [Accounts)
Rules, 2014, This responsibility includes maintenance of adequate accounting reccrds inaccordance with
the provisions of the Act for saleguarding the assels of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other wregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgmants and estimates that are reazonable and prudent design, imolementation anc maintenance of
gdequate inlernal financial controly, thot -are operaling effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparalion and presentatior of the financial
statemenis that give a true ard fair viewand are free from materlal misstaterment, whether due to freud or
BITON.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our respansibility is to express an opinion on these finzncial statements based on our audit.

We have taken inta account the provisions of the Act, the accounting anc auditing standards and matters
which zra roguired 1o be included in the audit repart under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under

We conduched our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing soecitied under Section 1420107 ot
the AcL Those Standards reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan end perform the avdit
to obtain reasorable assurance about whether the finanoal siatements are free from matenal
IVSSIEteEmEnt,

An audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit svdence sbout the amounts and disciosures in
the fimgncial slabemert. The procedures selecled depsad or the auditors judoment, inclecing the
assesament of the nsks of material misstaternent of the finznclal statement, whether due to fraud orsmor,
In making those risk assessments, the auditar considers intemnzl fnzncial control relevant 1o the Company's
preparation of the financdial statements that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluatng the appropriateness of
aceounting policies: used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’'s
Directars, as well as evaluating the oversll presentation of the finanoal statements.

We believe that the audit eviderce we have obtained iz sufficient and appropriate to provide a base for
our audit opinion on the finarcial statements,

Opinian

In gur opirion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given o ws, the
aforasaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view In contormity with the accounting prirciples generally accepted in India of the state of
affairs of the Company as al 31st March 2016, its prolit and i cash flows for the year ended on that date,

]



Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1

As required by the Companies {Auditoss Repert) Order, 2026 {“the Order) issusd By the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-wection (11} of section 143 of the Act weo give m the

‘Annexura A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further repart that

E

b)

ch

d

€]

g

we have sought and chtained all the information and expianations which to the best of our
knowledge and balief were necessary for the purpose of cur audit:

in gur aginion proper boeks of account s reguired by law have been kept by the Company sa fai
as appears from our examination of those books:

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Prafit and Loss, and the Cach Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books af account;

e our opinien, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable Acoounting Standards
speciiied under Section 133 of the Acl, read with Bule 7 of the Companies tAcoounts) Rules 2014

On the basis of whtten representations received frarm the directors as on March 31, 2015 and
taker on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors = dizqualified as ar March 31,
2015, friam being appointed as a dirsctar in terms of Section 16412 of the At

With respact to the adequacy of the internal financial cantrok ovar fingncial reportng of the
company and the operating effectivensss of such controls, refer to our separate repart in
‘Annexure B, and

With respect 1o ather matters 1o Be included in the Auditar s Repart in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our eginion and to the best of our
infarmation and according to the explanations aiven 1o us:

L. The Company has no pending litigatiens on its Fnansial positicn in its nites to financial
statements

ii.  The Campany did not have any lang-term conlracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable lnsaes,

iii.  There is no amount which is requirad to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protectian Fund by the company during the year ended 31" Marcl, 2016,

Far P. Murali & Co,,
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

A KErishna Rao

Fartner

M.No. 020085
Firm Registration Mo: 0072575

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14" May, 2016



Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors Report to the Members of Shalimar Agencies limited
on the financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2016, we report that:

L The company daes not have any fined assets during the year.

i Duetothe nature of business, the company does nat held ary physical inventories and sccodingly the
physical verification and maintenance of proper reconds of the same does not arise,

bii The Company has rot granted any loans, secored or unsecurad, 1o companies, firms, Limited Liakifity
panrerships o other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act. 2013, Therefore, the provisicns of Clause 30m), (mi(a) (bl ang Giic) of the said arder are not
applicable to the carmpany

iv. The Company has not granted any loans or made any Investments, or provided any guargntes or
security to the parties covered under section 185 and 186 of the Aci Therefore, the provisions of
clause 3tiv) of the said arder are not applicable to the company.

v.  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act 2013 and rules frammed there under 1o the exten notiied

wi The Cosl records as specified under section 14811 af the Companies Act 2013 is nol prescabed ta the
CAmpany.

Wil [a) According to the information ard explanations given (0 us and based on the records of the
company examined by us, the company is  regular in depasiting the undisputed statutery dues,
Income-tax, and other statutory dues, as applicatie, with the agpropnate authartiss in [ndia ;

(b} There were ng undispuled anounts payable in respect of Income-tax, and other statutory cues in
arrpars as at 31 March 2016 for a penod of mare than 6 manths for the date they becamea payabla.

ic) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the
campany examined by us, there are no dugs of Income Tax and ather statutary taxes, which have not
been deposited on account af any disputes,

i,  The company has niot taken any loan from financal institution or banks or Gowemment and does not
heve any debenture holdars,

%, The Company has not raised any moneys by way of imitial public offiver, Turther puldlic offer (induding
debt instruments) ang term loans, Accordingly, the provisions of this dause are not spplicable to the
Comgpany

% According be the information and explanaticns given ta us, no materizl fraud by the company ar on
the company by its officers ar employess has been noticed or reported during the course of our Audit.

w. The Compary has padsprovided for manageral remuneration in accordance with the requisite
aporovals mandate by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule ¥V to the Act,

wil.  As the Compary & not a Midhi Company and the Midhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the
Pravisians of clausa I=0iof the order are not applicable to the campany

wii.  The company has entered into transacrons with related parties in compliance with the provisions of
sections 177 and 1B of the Act. The cetails of such related parties transactions have been disclosed in
the finzncial statements a= regquired under Accounting Standard = 18 and related parties disclosure
specified uncer section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies {accounts) Rutes, 20014,
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The Company has not made any preferential gllotment of private placement of shares ar fully or partly
cormerible deberntunas during the year under review Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3z of the
Order are nol applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered inla any nen cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with hirn, Accordingly, the provisions of clause Hxwp of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of The Reserve Bank of India At
1534, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ad) of the arder are nat applicable to the Company.

For P. Murali & Co,,
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

A Krishna Rao

Partner

M Mo, 020085

Firm Registration Mo: 0072575

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14™ May, 2016



Annexure 'B' to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report an the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of the Sub-section 3 of the Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ('The Act)

We have audited the internal financizl rontrols over financizl reporting cf Shalimar Agencies limited
{'the company’) as on 317 march 2016 in conjunction with our audit of Grancial statements of the company
for the year ended an that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management & responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controds
based on the intemal control over financlal reporting criteria established by the company cansidenng the
gssential components of intemal cantrol stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charted Accountants of India (ICALL These
respansibilities include 1he design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals
that wera oporating effectively for ensunng the orderly and efficent conduct of its business. Inchuding
adnerence to company’ s policies, the safeguanding of its assets, the prevention and detection af frauds
and afrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the tmely preparation of
rellable financlal information, as required under the Act,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our respansibility 15 10 express an opinion an the company's mternal financial contrals over financial
reparting based on our Audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance note aon Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Cver Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”] and the standands on Auditing
deed to be prescribed under section 143 (10] of the Act 1o the extent applicable 12 an Audit of [ntemal
Financial Controls, both agplicable 1o an audit of Intermal Financial Contrals and both ssued by the ICAL
Thase standards and guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan #nd
performed the audit to obtain reasonable assurance sbool whether adequate intemal finandal controls
ower finanrial reporting was established and maintained and f such controls operated effectively in all
rralerial respects.,

Qur audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy af the intemal
financial controls system over fingncial reporting and ther operating effectiveness. Qur Audit of internal
financizl cortrols over finandial reparting included ohigining an understanding of internal finandal controls
over fimancial reparting, assessing the rizk that 8 matenal weakness axists, gnd testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectivencss of intemal control bazed on the assessed risk. The procedures selecied
depend on the Auditor's Judgment, including the assescmant of the risk of martial misstatement ef the
financial statements, whether due to fraud o0 emar

We telisve that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to previde a basis for
owr audt opinion and the company's internal financial control system cver financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's interna’ financhal control over indncial reponing is a process designed ta provice reasonable
sEturance regarding the relishility of finsncial reporting and the preparation of inancial statements far
gaternal purposes in acgordance with generally accepted accounting prindples. A Company' s intema
financial contrel over financisl reperting in¢ludes these policies and procedures that (1) peran to the
maintenance of records that, in reascnable detailed, accurately and faidy reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the asses of the company; (2) prowide reasonatle assurance thal lransactions are recarded
as necessary to permit preparation of fnancia stélements in accordance with generally accepted
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorization of management and directors of the Company; and (3) pravide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acguisition, use, or disposition of the
Company’ £ assets that could have a meaterial effect on the finarcial statements.
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Inherent Limitation of Internal Finandial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherznt limitation of internal financial contrals over financial reparting, including the
possibility of collusicn or improper management override of contrads, material misslatemenls due to enro
or fraud may oocur angd nol be detected, Alio, Projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
eomrels over financial reporting  to future periods are subject to the risk that the mternal finaroial control
aver financial reporting may become in adequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may detenorate.

Opinian

In our opinion, the company has, m all matenial respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over fimancial reporting and such internal financial controls over fmancisl reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31", 2006, based on the internal controd over finarcial reparting criteria established
by the company conssdenng the essential comporiants of intemnzl control stated in the Guidance Mote an
Sudit of Internal Financial Cartrals Over Financial Reporiing ssued by the Institute of Charted Accountants
of India,

Far P, Murali & Coa,,
Chartered Accountants

Sdj-
A Krishna Ran

Partner

M.KNo. 0Z0DES

Firm Registration No: 0072575

Place: Hydorahad
Data: 14" May, 2016
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SHALIAR AGENCIES LIMITED

E-Mail: shalimaragenclesliditgmalloom

Hegd, O : Ind Floor, FL-211, 381 Chhatawalah Galll, Kelkata - 700 012 (Wiest Bengal)
Addmin 0, : Kamala Sadan, Plot Mo 4, Duraga Ersleve, Bosd Ko 12, Banfara Hills. Hydersbad - 500 034 (Telangana)

wichsite: shalimarapencissiimited.com
Comiact Mo, 040 -2339 5135, +491 90300 57574

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH, 2016
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A par our report of gvan dale Far and on behall of the Board of Directors
Tor P. Murali & Co. Shalimar Ageaies Limited
Chartered Accountamts
Firm Mo Q073575
Sdj- Sdj- Sd/-
A, Krishma Rag Vishnu Kant Shangadia Surapu Suwnjanys
Partiser Whole time Director Director
Membership Mo. 020085 DEN: 02405217 M 07471908
Sidf- Sels-
Place: Hyderabad Sundeep Renapurhar Shradha Burerari Chadlaan
Crate; 1AA05/ 2016 Chief Financial Officer Company Seorctary
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CIN: LS 1236 WRLIB1PLODIITA3
E-Mail; shalimaragenciesitd @gmall com

SHALIMAR AGEMNCIES LIMITED
Regd O, © 2nd Floor, FL-211, 31/1, Chhatawallah Galli. Kolkata - 700 012 [West Bengal]
Adimin OF. ; Kamals Sadan, Plot No. 4, Duraga Enclave, Road No.12, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 500 034 (Telangana)

Waebsite: shalimaragenciesimited cam
Centact Mo, 040 -2339 5139, -91 90300 57474

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 3157 MARDH, 2014
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For P, Murall & Co., Shalimar Agencies Limited

Chartered Agcoamiants
Hirm Mo: DOT2575
aalyf- Sl - Sels-

A Krlshna Rag Wishiou Kant Bhangadis Sarapu Sownjanya
Paitner Whole time Direciar Diractor
Memisership Mo, 020085 DIN; G2405217 DIM: 071808

Sy Sl
Flace: Hyderabad Sundnep Renapurkar Shradha Kismari Chachan
Diate: 140572006 Chief Financial Qfficor Cosmpany Secrotary
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SHALIMAR AGENCIES LIMITED

Reged. 07, ¢ 2nd Floor, FL-211, 311, Chhatawallah Galli, Kolkata - 700 012 (Waest Bengal)
Admin O, : Kanals Sadan, Plot Mo 4, Duraga Enclave, faad Mo 12, Banjara Hills, Hycerabad - 500 032 (Telangana)
Welssite: shallmaragencieslimsted.com
Contacl Mo, 040 -2339 5139, +91 90300 57374

Clh: E51 22 6WHISRLFLLO33T43
E-Mail: shalimaragenciesiid @gmall.com

CASH FLOW STATEMEMT FOR THE PERIOD EMDED T15T MARCH, 2016
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Whobe time Director Bl re i
DIM: 02405217 DN 07471908
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SHALIMAR AGENCIES LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 MARCH, 2016

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Ihe Shaiimar Agercies Limited was incorporated on 04" June, 1981 under companies Act 1956 in the name
and style as Shalimar Agencies Limited as a Public Limited Company and obtained 2 Cerlificate of
Commaencement of Business on 17" June, 1981 having Regislered Office situated at Kolkata, West Bengal,

The Company is in the business of dealing in Shares, Bonds and Securities,
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Hl General; These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India under the historical cost convention on accrual basis, exception for certain
tangible assets which are being carried at revalued amounts. Pursuant to Section 132 of the Companies Act
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rule, 2014; till the standards of acoounting or any
addendum thereto are prescribed by Central Government in consultation and recommendation of the
Mational Financial Reporting Authority, the existing Accounting Standards natified under the Companies Act
1956, shall continue to apply, Consequently these financial statements have been prepared to comgly in all
material aspects with the accounting standards notified wnder Section 211 3C) of Companies Act, 1935
[Companies [Accounting Standards) Rules, 2000, as amended] and other relevant provisions of the
Comipdanies Act, 2013,

i} Accaunting policies nat specifically referred to othenwise are consistert and in consonance with generally
accepted accounting principles,

iy Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reperted amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosures of contingent labilities on the date of
financial statements and reported amounts of incorme and expenses during the period.

CAaSH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents ars shant-term balances
twith an original maturity of three menths or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments
that are seadily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
thanges in value

CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and
1ax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or
future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Campany are segregated based on the available infarmation.

TANGIBLE AND INTAMGIBLE ASSETS:

Tangibie Fixed Assets

Tangible fixed assets are camied at the cost of acquisition er eonstruction, less accumulated depreciation.
The cost of ficed assets includes taxes {other than those subsequently recoverable from tax authorities),
duties, freight and other directly attributable costs related to the acquisition or comstruction of the
respective assets
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Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acguired separately are measured on initial recagnition at cost Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment boss, if any. Profit or Loss on disposal of intangible assets is recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use and cther capital work-in-progress are
carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest,

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION:
The Company depreciates the Fived Assets over the useful fife in the manner prescribed in Schedule Il of
The Companies Act, 2013,

Depreciation for additions to Fixed Assets of the Company is provided as per Schedule [l of the Companies
Act, 2013 on pro-rata basis,

There were no Fixed Assels with the Company as on 31/03/2016.

INVESTMENTS:

Investments are classified into current and long-term investments. nvestments that are readily realizable
and intended to be held for not mors than a year from the date of acquisition 15 classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as long-lerm investments.

Lang term investments are stated at cost and provisien fer diminution is made if the decline in value is
ather than temporary in nature. Cuerent investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value determined
an the basis of each category of investments,

INVEMTORIES:
Inventory of share have been valued at cost or market price whichever is less.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:
The Company furnishes the details of Related Party Disclosures as required by AS-18,

EARMINGS PER SHARE:
The Basic and Diluted Earrings Per Share (EPS) is computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the year
oy weighted average number of eguity shares oulstanding during the year

TAKES ON INCOME:
Tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax,

Income taxes are computed using the tax effect accounting method, where taxes are accrued in the same
period in which the refated revenue and expenses arise. A provision is made far income tax annually basec
on the tax liability computed, atter considering tax allowances and exemptions. Provsions are recordec
when it ie estimated that a liability due 1o disallowances or cther matters is praobable, Minimum Alternate
Tax {MAT) paid in aceordance with the tax laws, which gives rise to future economic benefits in the form of
adjustments of future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay narmal tax after the tax hohday period. Accordingly, it is recognized as an asset in the
balance sheet when it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the
Company and the asset can be measured reliably



The differences that result between the profit considered for income taxes and the profit as per the financial
statements are identified and thercafter o deferred tax asset or deferred tax lability is recorded for timing
ditterences, namely the differences that ariginate in one accounting period and reverse in another, based on
the tax effect of the aggregate amount being considered. The tax effect is calculated on the accumulated
timing differences al the end of the accounting period based on prevailing enacted or substantially enacted
regulations, Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there s virtuzl ceriainty that they will be realzed and
are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respeclive carrying values at each balance.

PROVISIONS, COMTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGEMT ASSETS:

The company creates the provisions where there is a present obligation as a result of past event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made for the amount of the
obligation. A disclosure for contingent liability will be made when there |s & pessible obligation or present
cbligation that may, but probably, will not required the outflow of resources. Where, there is a possible
cbligation or present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of cutflow of resources is remate, ro
provisicns or disclosures will be made

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For P. Murali & Co., Shalimar Agencies Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm Mo: 0072575

A, Krishna Rao Vishnu Kant Bhangadia Sarapu Sownjanya
Partner Whole time Director Director
Membership No. 020085 DIN: 02405217 DIM; 07471908

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad Sundeep Renapurkar Shradha Kumarl Chachan
Date: 14/05/2016 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

(Memb Mo, 637190)

54



21

&

SHARE CARITAL:

Particulars A oy Ason
31-03-2006 | 31-03-2015
(&) Butharised Capitak Y Sa000g 3200000
(B} Issued, Subscribed & Pasd up Capilad = pfap il k] 300 1 00K]
(€} Roconcliation of Mumber of Shares Qutstanding at the beginning aml emi of Reparting Pericd
[Partbculars as on As o0
J1-0E- 016 31-03-2015
by At (.} Humber Amaunt (5.
Shares E-_rl‘s.l.mﬂng.;ﬂ_ﬂw bﬂ_,lrnlunu ol tha year ALGIN00 0T 00N B LR LG I00m0
Akt Sy lssuost during §he pear -l bl A0 SO0 000
ALEIL ) AL OG0 F0TA00 fLeuh fi R
test Shoes Beupit badcs dinng the year -Mil= TR -Mil- Bl
Shates putstanding at the end of the year JO0T000 | V00D | IO0L00C | J00L0000 |
(0] Moams of Persons wie are holding more than 5% Shares in the Pakd up Capital
HMame of the Sharehaldre Asal s 16 A Af 315t March 2015 |
Me. of Shares | % of Holding | Mo of Shares | % of Holding
hiakd bkl
&rcn Kumar BRangailia G0 | e 1 LIVETTR L33
& Ayeraies Pyr L o g 411000 13T
Arvind Kuras BlRangadis LMILG 560 10 500
] i
SETETT 3681} Sh 100 3203
{E}  Dther Information required 16 be dischosed wisder 6{ARhY, {11, [ (k) (1] i HIL
RESLRYES AND SURPLUS!
F':n-n;um A5 on &% on
31-03-2016 31-03-2015
{4} General Resenn:
Ohpening Balance 1853318 1816305
S Trarelers chning Ene yedr 215d1 16,344
Lo Depiiaciation Acsted as per Blew Pravisions ~pa- A3
Covmeamnes Aok AL i
1873915 1852318 |
[0} - Fecurities Premlam
an Keue of Shargs al grerium al By 10 - Shares 40 B 2r- & A4 SMICT 4450000
Hs L0000 shanes @ Re 3.0 b
4450000 4450000
(CF Poulit & Loss Acoawnt:
Soening Balance el
At Met Prallt far the Current Year 21E013 1E3435
363104 16343%
Lo Transbanmed o Genera] Ragene 21e01 La%an
[ w03 | aaresd |
Total (Al « (B) = () EEEHE [EELE]iE)

e
n



2.3

14

&5

2.5

2.7

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIFS:

Partbulars Ao A3 an
J1-02-M16 31-03.2015
WA Lthier Payabiles
il Outdanding Espenaes TR0 15000
i 7D mayabs a516 il
Tatal SHILER 150416
EHORT TERM PROVISIONS:
{Particulars | Ason &5 an
I1-BE-30LG 31-03-201%
L IR A T
iy Ponasion far Income Tax G529 A5 R
Tatal 95353 40964 |
MON CURRENT INVESTMENTS:
Pasticulars &3 D A5 qmy
11-03-2016 31-03-H015
irvestment
ARP Secuntins PYE Lid AL G000
K@ Motal P Lid TO0 DO 10000
laman lsgat Pt Lid 1200000 4000
aanyak Propories Pyl Led SO0 SR
= Tatal | 3700000 | 3800000
LOMG TERRM LOAMS & ADVAMNCES:
[Farticulars A3 on #ia an
31-03-2016 | 31-03-2015
Segurity b pupsits;
Deposlt aRsq ARCALED
Total 9554 JHOYSE0
INVENTOHIES:
|Pasticulars [ Eson LERT
A1-03-2006 | F1-03-200%
Stock of Shares - -il- 147602
Total o 14Tt
TRADE RECEHV AELES:
Particulars fia on | Azon |
31-03-2006 | 31-03-2015
i Debtors cutitending far a peod auceeding B marths
Siseused Donscered Goog M- Biil-
O} Ocher debrars
Livwiuned Corshiened Good 100 L 4019
Tatal LiHp2A1 a919




29

[Particulars A on Az on
31032016 J1-02-301%
lal  EBang galances m
L Currestt Areounis L3237 SLEOICS
111 Fiued doposis with
Less than 12 manihs manirity JBOSR0S -plil-
tdore rhan 13 santhes matariy -hdil- =Hil-
[l UrpsEd Dindend dccounts =il =Mlil-
A11770E | 5LHICS
b el on Hand 1z817 ¥raais
Total 4136523 5431440
210 SHORT TEAM LOANS & ADVAMCES:
[Particulars Ax on Ason
31-03-H016 J1-03- 3015
ia;  Loans to Unrelated Pamses
WMisptured and Corsidarsd qoag L1apE=1En BI1MEY
i Sther Acdvances:
(8)  Advanzes tor Brogedty (Leged e L SODCCHID 10000300
[Hi} Aovances For Share Tracing 1500000 1500000 |
Total ZTOEEELD 20213687
211 OTHER CURREMT ASSETS:
Farticulars B5 on As on
F1AK 2016 AL -pE- 0015
fa}  TDG Riecsiwake Lt GRThE
ik Ireame Tax RBehird R IEEL L] AraaTt
Wl Irgome Tax Relumd (FVI034-15) 5774 -Mil- :
Tartal SIUOST LT
412 REVEMLIE FROM OPERATIOMNS:
Farticulass Year ended
31-03-2014 31-013-2015%
(il of Shanes 254 2RT 2129531
(BiProht e Dgahng in Oeriatives - Fabwes and Cptions 1420836 -l
ilAlagest Recaved oo Unsecuresd Loars [l SALST0
Total 1785123 271491
Miabe Inferes! revdived i woseiured ludi s b an incoimne [FLITT HEra D nlEer::H'E. IJJTIFQ e
furrent pedr, sarcl viceme is grouped wndar the head ‘oiher moome
213  OTHER INCOME
[Farticulars ¥rar ended
11-03-2016 11-03-3015
Cindictosd 2915 2085
Incame an Bulias bund Mil THETAG
[nlerest Reoewed on FORL a0 [
[mberest oo Ingome Tax Raford 397 -k
[iberest Rereeid an Unssoured Laand LGRS [}
Taial 14159361 BOOTS

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS!

by
|



114  PURCHASES:

|P=ml.lr.|- Year ended
I 31-03-3016 | 31-03-2015
&) Porchads of Shares £312156 -#il-
Tatal 2317156 =Ml
215 CHAMGES IM INVENTORY:
Particulars Yoar onded ]
11-03.2018 11-03-2015
Stock ol Shares
Oporing Stack o Traded Gosds IR ITXAAR
det) Chasing Sbock of Troded Goods h 1402
Total BATR02 Z252064
216 EMMLOYEE BENMEFITS EXPERSES:
Particulars | Year ended
1-03-2014 31-03-2015%
Salariey AR TS0 231814
Sl bepllara 14500 STLE
Tatal §763%0 437534
217 OTHER EXPENSES:
Fartlcubars Year ended '|
31-03- 201k ARF-201%
Auidit femy 57450 15090
Bank Charges 3024 1344
Arnial Kzuer FooiListnn frocessing fees & Custodial Feg) T 1165404
Elnciricty BrWater Dapemses 4Nde 43116
ROC Fee{fidborised Catita Incroacs) M- 1 BSE00
Liftirg Fes 1ERGAD A135ah
Courler Chages leéars 15580
Printing & Stationesy 16180 15620
Memberthip & Subscripdons il 112380
Dpen Offar Fee 171750 -ME-
PMelerental Alatmen: Expartes 14608 M-
Prafessional Charges G A1491
RA& T Changes TER T34
Rt 222000 LB&OC:
Telophones B Inbamet [epenses $aiia e L
Cardnarce Ennenice EEERI 2515
Eorgurale Aciion Fee 4350 -Mil-
Filing Fea 15604 1hAG
Ielise Expasimey Az 10651
Avertaement Expendi 58179 2017
Lags o dealing in desivaties - Fumires & Options BEESIL al5E]
Znaig Expenses a3Gdl AATE
et Charges 17500 4405
Irternal aidit P 180G M-
Lags oot Capitad GaindSale ol Sares) Bil- TEG1 T
Taotal LIOETLIT FEEO00E
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220

221

SHARE CAPITAL:

[0 each fully paid up.

During the year 2015-16 the Company has not allotted any Equity Shares.

MAMAGERIAL REMUNERATION :

The Equity Share Capital of the Company as on 31* March, 2016 is 30,01,000 Equity Shares of Rs,

The Managenal Remuneration paid or provided in accordance with Schedule V of the Companses
Act, 2013 to the Directors is as follows:

{Rs)

Particulars Relationship MNature of A at As at
Transaction 31/03/2016 31/03/2015

Moban Rao Bhousie  Whole-time Directar | Remuneration | 1,20,000 40,000

=~ (Rs)

MHame of the Party | Relationship Mature of As at
Transaction E_!,_J"P!Hlllﬁ
Shradha Kumari Chachan Company Secretary Remuneration 18,750
Ajay Maheshwari Chief Financial Officer | Remuneration | 1,20,000
REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS:

(Rs}
| Particulars As at Ag at
L 3170372016 31/03/2015
.- Audil Fees = _ _5:':"._1‘:5(] 15000

DETAILS OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

The Company has entered into the following Related Farty Transactions as on 31" March, 2016
such parties and tranzactions are identified as per Accounting Standard 18 and Section 2 (76] and
188 af Companies Acl, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder.

a} The following are the List of Related Parties:

Mame of the Party Relationship
Vishnu Kant Bhangadia Whiole-time Directar
Matwarlal Ram Gopal Modan Directar

sarapu Sowjanya Directon

fahul Rawlyani

Additional Direcior

Sundeep Renapurkar

Chief Financial Oficer

Sheadha Kumari Chachan
Umesh Kurnar Gupia

Company Secrelary

Director

Satish Lumar Agarwal

Director

Whinle-time Chrector

Ajay Maheshiwari

Whole-time Director

Ajey Maheshwari

Chief Financial Officer

Abhishek shukla

Director




by The following are the Related Party Transactions:

{Rs)
[ Name of the Party Relationship ‘Nature of As at =
_ =2 : Transaction 31/03/2016 |
Mohan Rao Bhousie I wrsule-time Dirgctar __|_ﬂemuneratic|n 120,040
Shradha Kumeri Chachan _[_Cumf_}ar!y Secretary Remuneration 18,750
| Ajay Maheshwari Chief Financial Officer | Remuneration | 10,000

2.22  PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS: MIL
2.23  EARMIMG PER SHARE:
The Earning considered in ascertaining the companies Earning Per Share comprse Met Profit

After Tax. The number of shares used In computing basic earnings per share is the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year

Particulars 2015-2016 - 2013-2015 |
Profit availabie for the equity Share Holders [Rs)} E'EE-..EII:I v 14E_I§

9. of equily shares gutstanding for EPS-Basic 30,071,000 30,01.000

Mo, of equity shares outsial wing of EPS-Diluted | 3601000 30,070,000

Basic' ' 2 007 DO

Diluted S [ (.07 0.05 |

2.24 There is no Fixed Assets with the company as 2t 31/03/2016.
21.25  Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever nacessary,

2.26  The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupes

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For P. Murali & Co., Shalimar Agencies Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firmm Mo: 0072575

Sd/- Sd/- 5d/-
A. Krishna Rao Vishnu Kant Bhangadia Sarapu Sownjanya
Partrer Whale time Director Director
Membership No. 020085 DIN: 02405217 DIN: 07471908

Sd/- sd/-
Place: Hyderabad Sundeep Renapurkar Shradha Kumari Chachan
Date: 14/05/2016 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

{Memb No. 437190)
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SHALIMAR AGENCIES LIMITED 35" ANNUAL REPORT {2015-2016)

Form Mo, MGT-11
PROXY FORM
TPurspant o secoan 10506  of the Cormpearmes Acl, 2013 ard rufe 1903) of the Companias
[Management and Administration] Rutes, J004/7

CIN : L51226WR1SRTPLOGIZTA3

Kamz of the company : SHALIMAR AGEMCIES LIMITED

Registered office : 7" Floor, Flat-211, 31/1. Chbhatawallah Galli, Kolkata - 700012
Name of the member(s) H

Registered Address z

E-mail I

Folio No. /OF Id-Client Id 3

* Applicable for investors holding Shares in alectromnic form

LAWe, Deing the memaer{s) af - - Sharss of the above named company, hereby apooing

1 [Mamey af {Address]  having  E-mall  Id
o1 Failireg ke

x (Mame) of (Address]  having. E-mail  Id
or failing him.

3 (Mamel  of (Address] hewing  E-mail  1d

as myfour proky 1o atterd and vote (on a poll] for mefus ar-d ar myfour behall at the 35" Annusl
General Meeting of the company, @0 be held :m tha Fricey, 15" day of September, 2016 at 11.00 am.
at Registered Office of the Company at 2™ Flgor, FL-211, 31/1, Chhatawallah Gall, Kolkata -
700 012 [West Bengal] and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as an2 indicated
(e

** [ wish my proxy te vote in the manner as indicated in the box below,

Resolutions For  Against |

Aoproval of Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2015-16

Anpointment of Mr. Vishnu Kant Bhangadia, Whole-time Promoter Execytive
(DIM: 024052177 as a Director, liable ta retire oy ratation

Ratification of Appointment B P Murali & Co. Chartered Accountants as
Slatutory Auditors

SAppointment of ke Rahul Manoi Rawlyzni (DIN: 0T485500] &= Independent
Jirector for period of & years

Bommowing Moneylies) for the Purpose of Business of the Campany
Crealion of Security-an the Properties of the Company, both Present and Future |

Sigred this 16" day of September, 2018
Signature of Shareholder

Al 15 ps
W e Revenus
Signature of First Sigrature of Secord  Signature of Third Stamp

Progy halderis) Prooy halder(s) Prawy holders) B

Maote: This form of proxy in order 1o be effective shou'd be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Comaany, not less than 48 nours befare the commencement of the Meating,

4.
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SHALIMAR AGENCIES LIMITED 35™ ANNUAL REPORT (2015-2016)

SHALIMAR AGENCIES LIMITED
Regd. Off. : 2" Floor, Flat-211, 31/1, Chhatawallah Galli, Kalkata - 700 012 (West Bengal)
Corp, Off. ; Plot No, 4, Kamala Sadan, Durage Enclave, Ground Floos, Road No. L2, Banjara Hills.
Hyderabad - 50134 (Telanganal

| hereby recoad my presence at the 33" Annual General Meeting of the company, 1o be heid on the
Friclay, 16" day of September, 2016 a1 1100 am at Registered Office of the Company at 2™ Floor,
Fiat-211, 3171, Chhatawallah Galll, Kolkata - F00 012, West Bengal

Mame & Registered Address of the
Soleffirst names shareholder

& Mamels) of the jolat sharcholders iof any

Lo

Regqisterad Falio Mo £ DP IDyClient 1D Mo

4, Mumber of Shares held

Member [ Proxy name in Block Letters Member' s/ Proxy' 5 Signature

Mote: Sharoholders attending the meating in person or by proxy are required to complate tha
attendance slip and hand It over at tha entrance of the meaeticg hall,

A3
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SHALIMAR AGENCIES LIMITED 35" ANNUAL REPORT {2015-2016)

FORM NO, MGT-12
POLLING PAPER

[Pursigznt to sechiomn 1A of the Cormpanies Aot 2003 and e 21710l of the Companies
(davagrerment arcd Achnrnairalon) Rules, S004)

Mame of the Company Shalirmar Aggencies Lirmnited

Registered office 2™ Figor, FL-211, 3171, Chhatawallah Gall, Kolkata - 700 012 (West Bengal] |

an 151226 WBLIA1PLCO3ZTAS

Date & Time [ Friday, 16" September, 2016 a: 11.00 am.
Venue Registered Office of the Company - 2 Flgor, FL-211, 3171, Chhatawallah

Galli, Kalkata - 700 012 (West Bangal)
BALLOT PAPER
5 No Particulars _ — Details —
1 | Name of the First Mamed Sharehowder (In Block

letters)
Postal address

P

3 Registered folio No, / *Client ID Mo ("Apulicable
o investors Rolding Shiares in demateriatized form) |
4 Class of Skare Equity Shares

I hereby ewsrcse my wote in respect of Ordimeryd Special resolution enumerated below by recording
miy assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:

5No Ttem Na. Na, of Tassentto | 1dissent
Shares held the fram the
by mo resolution | resslution

| ORDINARY BUSINESS {ORDINARY RESOLUTION):

1 Approval of Financial Statements for the Financial i
Yoar 2015-1k [
2 Appairtrent af Mr, Vishnu Kant Bhangadia, Whole- | |
time Promater Exacutive (DIN: 02405217) a5 a
Director, lkable Lo retire by rolation

3 Ratficstion of Appointrent ks, P Muarali & Co, [
Chanerad Accountants as Statutory Auditors
SPECIAL BUSINESS [ORDINARY RESOLUTION):

& Appaintrment af Mr. Rahul Mana; Rawlyani

{OIN; 074856007 as Independent Director far pened
Of 5 years

L Borrowing Moneylies) for the Purpose of Business of
the Company

B Creation of Secuirity anthe Properlies of the
Campany, both Present and Future

Place: Kolkata
Date: (Signature of the shareholder)

i
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CUT OFF DATE FOR LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING
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CALENDER OF EVENTS
FRIDAY. 16" SEPTEMBER, 2016 AT 11.00 AM,
PARTICULARS DATE
APPOINTMENT OF SCRUTINIZER BY BOARD AND Saturclay, 20/08/2016
| CONSENT OSTAINED FROM SCRUTINIZER
| CUT ©FF DATE FOR UST OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR DISPATCH Fricay, 19/08/2018
DATE OF COMPLETION OF DISPATCH GF MOTICE OF AGM By Monday, 22/08/2016
ATE OF PAPER PUBLICATION OF DISPATCH OF NOTICE ~ Tuesday, 23/08/2016

Friclay, G902/ 2016

E-VOTING PERIOD

Tucsday, 13,09/ 2016 (0200 hrs)

TQ

Thursday, 15/09/2016 (17:00 hrs)

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

DECLARATION OF RESULT/ SIGNING OF MINUTES 8¢ THE On or Before - Monday, 19/09/2015 |

Emnmm

Frday, 16/00/2016
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PRINTED MATTER
EOOK-POST

If undelivered please return to:

SHALIMAR AGENCIES LIMITED

Regd. Office 2™ Floor, Flat-211, 3141, Chhatawallah Galll,
kolkata - T00 012, Wes! Bengal
Admin Office : Plol No. 4, Kamala Sadan, Duraga Endave, Ground Flaor,
Reedl Mo, 12, Banjara Hills, Hyderabard - 500034 {Telangana)
Website ) shalimaragencieslimited.com
Ermail Lel { shaimaragensiesitddigmail.com
CIMN Mo L L31226WBI981 PLOO33T43

Contact Nos  : +91 - 90200 57374, 040 - 2339 5129



